T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 10 FEBRUARY
2015

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling

Jazz Dhillon

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
Carol Melvin

John Morgan

Brian Stead

David Yarrow

Published: Friday, 30 January 2015

Contact: Danielle Watson
Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=325&MId=2018&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be directed to the Committee
Room.

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Reporting and filming of meetings

Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted,
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first
for further information.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in writing
to the Council in advance of the meeting. Where
there is a petition opposing a planning application
there is also the right for the applicant or their
agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 9 December 1-16
2014 and 6 January 2015

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | E C House, Botwell Section 73 application seeking a 17 - 32

Swallowfield Way, variation to condition 2 (approved

Hayes - plans) of planning permission ref.

38065/APP/2015/206 38065/APP/2014/2143 (Re-

development of the site to provide
5 industrial units (Use Class B1(c), | 90 - 95
B2 and B8) with associated
parking, servicing and landscaping
(Involving demolition and
refurbishment of existing units)
dated 2/12/14) to remove the 2
metre gap between units 2 and 3
by extending either or both units.

Recommendation : Approval,
subject to a Section 106
Agreement.




7 | Brunel University, Brunel Variation of condition 7 (to extend | 33 -48
Kingston Lane, opening hours until 22:00 Monday
Hillingdon - to Saturday) of planning
532/APP/2014/4036 permission ref:

532/APP/2001/1858 dated 96 - 102
15/10/2002: Provision of
replacement sports pitches
(including new synthetic playing
surfaces), erection of
floodlighting, boundary fences
and storage building, together
with associated parking and
access improvements (Site 3).
(S73 application).
Recommendation: Approval.

8 | Silverdale House, Townfield | Demolition of Silverdale House 49 - 66
Pump Lane, Hayes - and the erection of a new
49670/APP/2014/3854 industrial unit, use class B1(c), B2

and B8, at the Provident Industrial
Estate, Pump Lane, Hayes. 103 - 114
Recommendation: Approval.

9 | Silverdale House, Townfield | Redevelopment of the site to 67 - 84
Pump Lane, Hayes - provide 6 industrial units (Use
49670/APP/2014/3855 Classes B1(c), B2 and B8) and

the provision of associated

landscaping, parking and service | 115 - 127
space (involving demolition of

existing building).

Recommendation: Approval.

10| Building B5, 4 Botwell Extensions, refurbishment, and 85 - 88
Roundwood Avenue, alterations, including recladding,

Stockley Park - to existing office building,
37205/APP/2014/3056 together with associated works, 128 - 130

including landscaping and
alterations to car parking.

Recommendation: For the
Travel Plan Head of Term to be
amended.

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

Pages 89 - 130




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes
MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

9 December 2014 H~ILL

INGDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling,
Jazz Dhillon, Carol Melvin, Brian Stead, Raymond Graham, John Morse and

David Yarrow

Also Present:
Councillors Jonathan Bianco and Duncan Flynn.

LBH Officers Present:
James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, Manmohan Ranger,

Highway Engineer, Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager, Tim Brown, Legal
Advisor, Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer.

99.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies were received from Clir John Morgan and ClIr Janet Duncan with ClIr
Raymond Graham and ClIr John Morse substituting.

100.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

Clir Brian Stead declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 13 as he was a member of
the 'Friends of the Bunker', and left the room and did not vote on the item.

101.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 18
NOVEMBER 2014 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 18 November 2014 were amended and agreed.

Under points made by Ward Councillors, bullet pint 14 - delete 'Halifax' and insert 'Nat
West'

Paragraph following points made by Ward Councillors - line 7 delete ‘increasing and
insert 'decreasing'.

102.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Iltem
4)

The Chairman notified the meeting that he had accepted an urgent item which was
contained within agenda B.

103.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE

Page 1




(Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items marked Part 1 would be heard in public and those marked
Part 2 would be heard in private.

104.

HAYDON SCHOOL, WILTSHIRE SHARE, EASTCOTE, PINNER -
9556/APP/2014/3306 (Agenda ltem 6)

Construction of an external 3G Artificial Turf Pitch (ATP) with fencing,
floodlighting and a storage container.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The application related to Haydon School on Wiltshire Lane which sought permission
for the construction of an external 3G artificial turf pitch with fencing, floodlighting and a
storage container. The proposal would also involve landscape remodelling and the
creation of a bund between the pitch and nearby residential properties.

Members noted that there was no objection in principle to the provision of an artificial
pitch on a sports field, which would facilitate increased sports use, however, there were
significant concerns in relation to the visual impact of the proposed development, which
included a grass bund, fencing and floodlighting.

There was insufficient information provided by the applicant to demonstrate that the
proposals would not have an adverse impact on the highway network.

In accordance with the Council's constitution a representative of the petitioners
objecting the proposals addressed the meeting.

The petitioner objecting to the proposals made the following points:
e Had lived opposite school for over 25 years.

Her children had attended the school.

Wanted to represent local residents/

There was a significant risk of flooding in the area.

Houses at the bottom of the Hill had sandbags.

Surface run-off water should be controlled.

The River Pinn was in a high flood risk area.

There would be noise and light pollution.

There was not enough parking for residents.

There was traffic congestion.

There had been problems with Anti-Social Behaviour.

The report was relevant and the Council should prioritise its residents.

A representative of the applicant raised the following points:
e More parking would be available on the site where the current tennis courts
were located.
e Traffic issues needed to be investigated.
e \Would like to know the appeal process as the application had been

Page 2




recommended for refusal.

Local Ward Councillors also spoke in objection to the proposals and made the following

comments:
e Residents had raised some concerns.

The proposal was for semi commercial gain.

Believed that Ealing Rugby Club wanted to utilise the site.

There would be a considerable loss of Green Space.

The application was a large proposal and would take away the majority of the

schools playing field.

e There had been other applications in the Borough that had created the same
feeling with local residents.

e There was no adequate parking in the local area.

e Confused as to why the school would demolish their tennis courts to
accommodate more parking on site.

e There were several other Rugby Clubs within the local area, why was another

facility needed.

There would be an increase in pollution.

Haydon School was close to Joel Street.

Haydon School was one of the largest in the Borough.

The visual aspect of the scheme would be detrimental to the local area.

The representative did not have the right information.

Members discussed the application and agreed with the officer's recommendation for
refusal. Members agreed that no thought had been put into the application and that
more work needed to be done before it was brought back before Committee. Members
considered that the proposals would have an adverse impact on the character and
appearance of the area.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be refused as per the officers' report.

105.

BUILDING B5, 4 ROUNDWOOD AVENUE, STOCKLEY PARK -
37205/APP/2014/3056 (Agenda ltem 7)

Extensions, refurbishment, and alterations, including re-cladding, to existing
office building, together with associated works, including landscaping and
alterations to car parking.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The application related to building B5, 4 Roundwood Avenue. Planning permission
was sought for extensions, alterations and refurbishment of an existing office building.

There was no objection to the principle of the refurbishment and extension of the
existing building which was located within a designated office park. The parking
provision on the site, which consisted of 412 spaces, exceeded the requirement for the
extended office under adopted policy, therefore, additional provision would be made for
disabled spaces, electric spaces and motorcycle parking to improve and update the

Page 3




facilities for future occupiers.

Members noted that the development was considered to have an acceptable
appearance and accords with adopted policy in all other aspects.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

106.

HILLINGDON HOSPITAL, PIELD HEATH ROAD, HILLINGDON -
4058/APP/2014/2373 (Agenda Item 8)

Erection of a temporary decked car park for a period of 5 years, together with 16
additional surface spaces and associated landscaping and enabling works.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members noted that officers had picked up on a number of typographical errors in the
report, however, these errors did not impact on the robustness of the report on material
planning errors and the recommendation and conditions are correct.

The application related to Hillingdon Hospital which sought the provision of a temporary
decked car park. The proposal would be located within the existing hospital car park
together with 16 additional surface car parking spaces for a temporary period of 5
years.

The proposal would result in an overall increase of 89 parking spaces at the hospital,
and the works would also accommodate changes to the access arrangements and
circulation of the car park, such as to facilitate the faster movement of cars off of the
public highway and into the car park circulation area.

The proposal was currently sought for a temporary period of 5 years, whilst the hospital
continued to work on its master plan for the future development of the site. Updates to
the Hospitals existing Travel Plan would be needed to ensure that all possible efforts
were made during the 5 year period to encourage, so far as possible, reductions in car
travel to the site.

Members noted that the appearance of the temporary car park was considered
acceptable particularly given the context of the hospital site. A landscaping scheme
would be provided to mitigate the loss of soft landscaping as part of the increased
surface car parking.

In terms of highways, while planning policy generally sought to reduce parking
numbers it was accepted that there were existing issues which the temporary car park
would address and that the enhancements to the travel plan would ensure all possible

Page 4




measures were put in place to encourage a shift towards more sustainable modes of
transport during the 5 year period. The more long terms needs of the hospital were
intended to be addressed through a comprehensive master planning process which
was currently taking place and will be the subject of future applications.

Members discussed the application and agreed that the site needed more parking as
the local area surrounding the site was often gridlocked and saturated with traffic.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

107.

PLOT 1, PHASE 3, THE PORTAL, SCYLLA ROAD, HEATHROW AIRPORT -
50270/APP/2014/3315 (Agenda ltem 9)

Reserved matters of access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale for
Phase 3 Unit 1 of outline planning permission 50270/APP/2011/2570 dated
23/12/2011.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The application sought approval of reserved matters of access; appearance
landscaping, layout and scale for plot 1 in relation to the existing outline planning
permission for industrial units at the former Portal Site on Scylla Road.

Members noted that the proposal accorded with the parameters plan approved at
outline stage and would have an appropriate appearance given the industrial nature of
the site. The proposals were acceptable in terms of parking, access and servicing and
complied with adopted policy in all other respects.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report.

108.

YOUNGWOOD FARM, DUCKS HILL ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 11944/APP/2014/3678
(Agenda Item 10)

Replacement of timber framed single glazed windows with timber framed double
glazed windows and replacement of doors (Listed Building Consent).

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The application proposed the replacement of timber framed windows and doors and
sought listed building consent. Members noted that the Council's Conservation officer
considered the proposals acceptable.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote

Page 5




was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report.

109.

LAND AT GARAGES/NURSERY, BRACKENBRIDGE DRIVE, RUISLIP -
56805/APP/2014/3033 (Agenda ltem 11)

Demolition of existing lock up garages, erection of 6 x 2 storey, 3 bed houses
with associated parking and landscaping and erection of 14 replacement lock up
garages.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The application sought permission for the demolition of the existing buildings on site
and the erection of 6 two storey houses and the erection of 14 replacement lock up
garages.

Members noted that the site had significant material planning history in that it was the
same as a previously granted scheme. The proposals complied with the current floor
space standards set out in the London Plan and had been updated to address drainage
issues which had arisen due to updated flood mapping since the previous
development. The flood risk officer had considered the application in detail and
considered the development acceptable in flood risk terms.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

110.

23 STONEFIELD WAY, RUISLIP - 25508/APP/2014/3570 (Agenda Item 12)

Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide a Builders
Merchants (sui generis use) with associated access, servicing, parking and
outdoor storage.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The application sought permission for the demolition of the existing buildings and the
redevelopment of No.23 Stonefield Way for a Builders Merchants with associated
access, servicing, parking and outdoor storage.

Members noted that the site was located within a designated Industrial and Business
Area. The principle of the proposed development within an industrial and business
area was acceptable and it was considered that the development would achieve an
appropriate appearance in the context of the surrounding industrial and business area.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote

Page 6




was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

111.

BATTLE OF BRITAIN BUNKER, RAF UXBRIDGE, HILLINGDON ROAD, UXBRIDGE
- 585/APP/2014/3739 (Agenda ltem 13)

Erection of a temporary modular building with associated works and installation
of a temporary road.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members noted that the application sought consent for the erection of a temporary
visitor building and access road to the demolition site.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

112.

WEST DRAYTON CEMETERY, HARMONDSWORTH ROAD, WEST DRAYTON -
70315/APP/2014/3404 (Agenda Item 14)

Extension to the burial ground to accommodate a further 460 grave spaces to
meet future needs.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members noted that the proposal sought full planning permission to extend the
cemetery. The proposed extension to the existing cemetery was welcomed in principle
as the proposal would make a significant and positive impact in meeting an identified
need within this part of West Drayton and wider London.

Members agreed that delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green
Spaces and Culture to approve as per officers report and addendum, subject to EA
objection being removed and any additional conditions being added.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

113.

SAINSBURY'S, YORK ROAD, UXBRIDGE - DOV TO S$106 (Agenda ltem 15)

Erection of front and side extensions to accommodate a 120-seat restaurant
(involving loss of 116 car parking spaces) and creation of a pedestrian access to

Page 7




Belmont Road.

Members noted that the applicant had requested alterations to a car parking
management scheme be made to reflect a new system that was due to be put in place.
The new system used modern Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR)
technology which was a far more efficient and precise way of controlling parking on the
site. Members noted that there had been no objections.

Resolved -

1. That the Council enter into a deed of variation with the applicants under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or other
appropriate legislation to secure:

Amend Schedule 6 "The Customer Car Parking Management Scheme' to reflect
the new Car Parking Management Scheme that is to be introduced.

2. That the applicant meets the council’s reasonable costs in the preparation of
the deed of variation and any abortive work as a result of the deed not being
completed.

114.

NORWICH UNION HOUSE, 1-3 BAKERS ROAD, UXBRIDGE - 8218/APP/2014/3542
(Agenda Iltem 16)

Details pursuant to conditions 15 (parking strategy), 18 (delivery plan) and 19
(demolition plan) of planning permission ref: 8218/APP/2011/1853, dated 12/06/13
(Redevelopment of Norwich Union House to erect a 9 storey building comprising
retail floorspace at ground floor level and 8 storeys of residential units (37 units)
with associated gym, access and parking arrangements).

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members noted that the proposal sought approval of details in compliance with
conditions attached to an application which would make significant provision of
affordable housing units. The delay in determination of this application would cause
delays in the project timetable and delivery of these affordable housing units. Members
noted the reason for urgency.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.15 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer. 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 8




Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Public Document Pack

il

Minutes
MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

6 January 2015 H~ILL

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

INGDON

LONDON

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling,
Jazz Dhillon, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), Raymond Graham (Reserve, in place of
David Yarrow), Carol Melvin, John Morgan and Brian Stead.

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, Adrien Waite, Major
Applications Manager, Syeed Shah, Principal Highways Engineer, Sarah White, Legal
Advisor, Charles Francis, Democratic Services Officer, Jon Pitt, Democratic Services
Officer.

115. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies were received from ClIr David Yarrow, with Clir Ray Graham substituting.

116. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

Clirs. John Morgan and Peter Curling declared a pecuniary interest in item 5 as they
were trustees of the Fassnidge Trust. Both left the room and did not vote on the item.

Clir Brian Stead declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 6 as he was a member of the
'Friends of the Bunker'. ClIr. Stead left the room and did not vote on the item.

117. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda Item 3)

It was confirmed that there were no matters notified in advance or urgent.

118. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda ltem 4)

It was confirmed that items marked Part 1 would be heard in public and those marked
Part 2 would be heard in private.

119. | FASSNIDGE MEMORIAL HALL - R/O HIGH STREET, UXBRIDGE -
12156/APP/2014/3099 (Agenda ltem 5)

Demolition of existing Fassnidge Community Dining Hall and garage, and
erection of part 4, part 7, part 8 storey building to provide a replacement
community dining facility and 48 self-contained residential units with associated
undercroft car and cycle parking, new vehicle access point, communal and
private amenity areas, and landscaping.

Page 11



Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The application related to Fassnidge Memorial Hall to the R/O High Street, Uxbridge.
Planning permission was sought for a residential mixed use development, comprising a
total of 48 new residential apartments (twelve 1-bed, thirty three 2-bed and three 3-
bed) within a part four, part seven, part eight storey building with three distinct but
coherent elements arranged alongside Harefield Road and Oxford Road roundabout.
Four of the dwellings would be affordable and all dwellings would comply with the unit
size standards prescribed by the London Plan Housing Design Standard.

The scheme would also provide a replacement community dining hall with a combined
300m? of modern floorspace. This would be flexibly designed and capable of
accommodating a full range of compatible community uses and activities.

Development proposals at the same site had been brought to Planning Committees
twice previously and had been rejected. It was noted that the size of the scheme had
been reduced considerably compared to the previous proposals.

Members noted that Officers had concluded that the proposed development was
considered to be sensitive to the surrounding area, including the adjacent grade Il
listed building. The location was considered to be highly sustainable due to the public
transport connections and it was noted that planning policies encouraged the
development of such sites. In principal, Officers had no objection to the development of
the site.

In accordance with the Council's constitution a representative of the petitioners
objecting the proposals addressed the meeting.

The petitioner objecting to the proposals made the following points:

e They would like know why the Fassnidge Trust had moved a large proportion of
its funds into an asset management company and requested a deferral of the
decision on this basis.

e The petitioners objected to the construction of an eight storey building at the
location and consider that the site is not suitable for residential housing.

e Several of the background reports are based only on desk research.

e Air quality and noise levels at the site are of concern and considered to be a
threat to the health of future residents and nearby neighbours.

e That the redevelopment of the Community Hall appears to be being used as an
excuse for construction of the flats.

e The petitioners were of the opinion that the proposed development would add to
the 'wall effect' created by existing high rise building, thereby amplifying traffic
and other environmental noise.

e The petitioners were of the opinion that the developer has been granted a
number of concessions. These included:

o That only four of the 48 flats would be affordable.

o That the development would have fewer three bedroomed dwellings than
would normally be permitted in such a mixed development.

o That there would be a shortfall of amenity space within the development.

o That repairs to an adjacent listed building would be at risk if the developer of
Fassnidge Memorial Hall made no contribution.

Page 12




e That parking for the flats would have an impact on the surrounding area and that
although residents would not be able to obtain permits to park in nearby roads,
these roads would be inundated with cars outside the restricted hours.

In accordance with the Council's constitution a representative of the applicant
addressed the Committee.

The representative of the applicant made the following points:

e Although there had been two previous unsuccessful planning applications for the
development of the site, there had been support for the principal of
redevelopment.

e The development would be in keeping with the surrounding area and would
respect the adjacent listed building.

e There had been a positive dialogue with Council Officers and this had led to a
number of changes having been made to the plan.

e Distribution of leaflets about the development had indicated that there was local
public support.

e The tallest elements of the development would be well away from the street.
This would ensure minimum damage to the conservation area.

e The development would help the Fassnidge Trust to raise funding for the
development of other housing projects in the Borough.

e The new dining hall would become an important local hub.

e The developer would pay to transport people to other facilities during
construction of the Dining Hall.

e That the £100,000 developer contribution would secure a number of local public
realm improvements.

e Proposed landscaping as part of the development would have a positive effect
on the local area.

e That the development would support council policies and that Transport for
London was supportive of the proposed parking arrangements.

Officers confirmed that the financial status of the Fassnidge Trust was not relevant to
the planning application under consideration and that this would therefore have no
impact on the decision to be made by the Committee.

The committee Members raised a number of concerns about the development. These
included that two of the four units that had the potential to be adapted for disabled
persons would not have car parking provision. There were also concerns that there
would only be four affordable homes within a development of 48 dwellings and that
there would be no financial contribution from the developer to the maintenance of the
nearby listed building. Concerns were also raised regarding local air quality and that
that residents may need to keep their windows closed in order to breathe air that was
of an acceptable quality. A question was also raised regarding associated landscaping
that would be required with the development.

Officers responded that the parking provision was considered to be suitable for a site in
a town centre location with good public transport links and pointed out that the units
capable of being adapted for disabled persons would not necessarily be used for this
purpose. With regard to the affordable homes requirement, it was stated that the
original proposal had not included any affordable homes and that insisting on additional
affordable units would have put the financial viability of the development at risk. This
would have jeopardised the likelihood of it going ahead. Officers considered that the

Page 13




ventilation system to be installed as part of the development would mitigate air quality
issues, although residents would still be able to open their windows if they so wished. It
was also confirmed that appropriate landscaping would be undertaken as part of the
development.

The Committee agreed the following verbal changes to the Recommendation section of
the Officer's report:

Addition of the words 'and Refuse' after 'servicing' in Head of Term iii)
Addition of '£20,000' between 'associated' and 'bond' in Head of Term iv)

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed by three votes to two.

Clir. Jazz Dhillon was delayed en-route to the meeting and consequently did not vote
on agenda item 5.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the Officer's report, changes
to the report noted above and the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

120.

THE BATTLE OF BRITAIN BUNKER, RAF UXBRIDGE, HILLINGDON ROAD,
UXBRIDGE - 585/APP/2014/3910 (Agenda Item 6)

Erection of Battle of Britain Education and Visitor centre with exhibition space,
auditorium, meeting rooms, library, cafe and shop and associated parking area
and landscaping.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The application related to the Battle of Britain Bunker, RAF Uxbridge, Hillingdon Road,
Uxbridge. Planning permission was sought for the erection of a Battle of Britain
Education and Visitor Centre with exhibition space, auditorium, meeting rooms, library,
cafe, shop and associated parking area and landscaping.

Prior approval had been granted for the demolition of the existing building and planning
permission was granted in December 2014 for enabling works to allow construction of
the building which is the subject of this application. Enabling works would include the
creation of a temporary compound to facilitate demolition together with a temporary
structure to house volunteers during demolition and construction thus enabling the
facility to remain open.

The application site is located within land designated as Green Belt, while the adjacent
underground Bunker is a Grade | listed structure. Development in the green belt is
generally considered inappropriate except in special circumstances. It is considered
that the new facility, which will enhance the visitor and educational offering on the site
together with assisting in securing the future of the listed bunker, provides special
circumstances which would justify development in the green belt.

The proposed building, while offering enhanced facilities to visitors is also considered
to preserve the setting of the listed bunker. The proposal was therefore considered to
be acceptable in heritage terms.

Page 14




Members noted that Officers had no objection in principal to the proposed
development. Officers were of the opinion that the nature of the proposed cultural and
educational facility justified development in the Green Belt and that approval should
therefore be granted, subject to referral to the Secretary of State.

The Committee Members welcomed the proposal. It was agreed that a requirement to
provide a minimum of four parking spaces for motorcycles would be imposed on the
applicant. There was a discussion about coach parking at the site and it was
considered that it would not be necessary to require dedicated coach parking at the
site. This was because coaches would arrive by prior appointment only and also that
the access road to the site is not a through road. A question was also asked about the
contaminated land status of the site. Officers confirmed that this had been addressed in
the addendum to the application.

The Committee agreed that Condition 6 be amended to require the provision of four
motorcycle spaces.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed unanimously.

Clir. Jazz Dhillon was delayed en-route to the meeting and consequently did not vote
on agenda item 6.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting and amendments to Condition 6.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.10 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes is to
Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address E C HOUSE SWALLOWFIELD WAY HAYES

Development: Section 73 application seeking a variation to condition 2 (approved plans) of
planning permission ref. 38065/APP/2014/2143 (Re-development of the site tc
provide 5 industrial units (Use Class B1(c), B2 and B8) with associated
parking, servicing and landscaping (Involving demolition and refurbishment of
existing units) dated 2/12/14) to remove the 2 metre gap between units 2 and
3 by extending either or both units.

LBH Ref Nos: 38065/APP/2015/206

Drawing Nos: 1620-TP-N-01F
1620-TP-N-02D
1620-TP-N-03E
1620-TP-N-04C

Date Plans Received: 20/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/01/2015
1. SUMMARY

The application proposed a minor amendment to the previously approved drawings for the
development. The amendments do not raise any significant planning concerns and
therefore the development proposals accords with the saved Unitary Development Plan
policies, the Local Plan Part 1 policies, the London Plan and the NPPF.

Accordingly the application proposal to infil the 2 metre gap between units 2 and 3 is
recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1.That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission subject to:

A) No further objections raising additional material planning concerns not
addressed in this report being received before the end of the consultation period.

B)Entering into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or S278 of the Highways Act 1980
(as amended) and/or other appropriate legislation to secure:

i) Air Quality Management contribution £12,500;

ii) Construction Training: £2500 per £1m of building costs + £9600 per phase of
development for coordinator costs or an in kind scheme.

iii) Travel Plan including a £20,000.00 bond,;

iv) Project Management and Monitoring Sum: a financial contribution equal to 5%
of the total cash contribution;

C)That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Councils reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and/or 278

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

D)That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

E)If the Legal Agreements have not been finalised by 17th March 2015 or any other
period agreed by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, delegated authority be
given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse planning permission for
the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to deliver necessary offsite highway works and to
provide contributions towards the improvement of services and facilities as a
consequence of demands created by the proposed development (in respect of
employment, air quality management and Travel Plan). The proposals therefore
conflicts with Policy AM2, AM7 and R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Councils
Planning Obligations SPG."

E)That subject to the above and any other changes identified as being necessary
by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers,
subject to completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F)That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture prior to
issuing the decision:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers LP-01-A, 1620-TP-N-
01F, 1620-TP-N-02D, 1620-TP-N-03E, 1620-TP-N-04C, 1620-TP-N-05 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Inclusive Access Measures/ Security Design/ Waste Strategy (Design & Access
Statement dated June 2014),

Air Quality Mitigation (Air Quality Assessment - dated June 2014),

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



Sustainable Design Measures (Energy and Sustainability Statement dated 10 June 2014),
Noise Mitigation Measures (Noise Impact Assessment June 2014)
Soft Landscaping (Soft Landscape Specification in Planting Layout 647.19.04 June 2014)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/ maintained and managed in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the provisions in the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011).

4 COM13 Restrictions - Enlargement of Industrial/Warehouse Buildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 8, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall not be extended without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and in accordance with policy BE25 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

5 NONSC Use Restrictions

Notwithstanding the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order (as amended), or in
any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory instrument revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification, the units shall not be used as a data centre.

REASON
To ensure compliance with the energy and sustainability details hereby approved and to
accord with policies 4.4, 5.2, 5.7 and 5.9, of the London Plan 2011.

6 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policies BE25 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

7 NONSC No External Storage Above 2 Metres

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), external storage associated with the use of any part of
the site shall not exceed 2 metres in height within any part of the development hereby
approved.

REASON
To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure the development does not detrimenatlly impact upon the streetscene.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



8 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Car Parking Layouts (including five disabled parking spaces and demonstration that 4
parking spaces are served by electrical charging points)

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

2.e Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

9 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding seasons
following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever
is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the
requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees
and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations
(Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be
permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or in
the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased shall
be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season with another
such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local
Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

10 NONSC Sustainable Energy

Prior to occupation, documentary evidence should be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority and approved in writing to demonstrate that each element of the development
has been carried out in accordance with the approved details. If the development as a
whole is unable to meet the required development plan 40% reduction in CO2 emissions
through the approved energy strategy, then any shortfall should be made up through the
application of further sustainability measures unless otherwise approved by the LPA in
writing.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the provisions in the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011).

1 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

12 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority
other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan
(July 2011) Policy 7.1

13 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

14 NONSC Imported Soils

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils shall
be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be
submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for
gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

15 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



(ii) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any
such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

16 NONSC Archaeological Investigation

A) No development other than demoilition to existing ground level shall take place until the
applicant (or their heirs and successors in title) has secured the implementation of a
programme of archaeological evaluation in accordance with a written scheme which has
been submitted by the applicant and approved by the local planning authority in writing and
a report on that evaluation has been submitted to the local planning authority.

B) If heritage assets of archaeological interest are identified by the evaluation under Part
A, then before development, other than demolition to existing ground level, commences
the applicant (or their heirs and successors in title) shall secured the implementation of a
programme of archaeological investigation in accordance with a Written Scheme of
Investigation which has been submitted by the applicant and approved by the local
planning authority in writing.

C) No development or demolition shall take place other that in accordance with the Written
Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (B).

D) The development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and post investigation
assessment has been completed in accordance with the programme set out in the
Written Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (B), and the provision for analysis,
publication and dissemination of the results and archive deposition has been secured.

REASON

Heritage assets of archaeological interest may survive on the site. The planning authority
wishes to secure the provision of appropriate archaeological investigation, including the
publication of results, in accordance with Section 12 of the NPPF

17 NONSC Noise Levels

The rating level of the noise emitted from the site shall be at least 5dB below the existing
background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest noise
sensitive residential window. The measurements and assessment shall be made in
accordance to the latest British Standard 4142, 'Method for rating industrial noise affecting
mixed residential and industrial areas'.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



18 NONSC Air Quality

Before the development is commenced details of any plant, machinery and fuel burnt, as
part of the energy provision and the location of the flue(s) for the development shall be
submitted to the LPA for approval. This shall include pollutant emission rates at the flue(s)
with or without mitigation technologies and needs to be considered as part of a wider air
quality assessment, as set out in the EPUK CHP Guidance 2012, if applicable. The use of
ultra low NOx emission gas CHPs and boilers is recommended. The development should
as a minimum be 'air quality neutral' and demonstrably below the relevant building
emissions benchmarks.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy
OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

19 NONSC Existing Access Closure

The development shall not be occupied until the eastern most existing access from the
site to Swallowfield Way has been permanently closed and any kerbs, verge, footway, fully
reinstated by the applicant, in a manner to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority; and only the approved details shall be implemented.

REASON

To restrict access onto the public highway where it is necessary in the interest of highway
safety in accordance with policy AM7 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012), including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation

leisure and community facilities

3 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

4

Written schemes of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented by a suitably
qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage Greater London
Archaeology guidelines. They must be approved by the planning authority before any on-
site development related activity occurs.

It is recommended that the archaeological fieldwork should comprise of the following:

Evaluation

An archaeological field evaluation involves exploratory fieldwork to determine if significant
remains are present on a site and if so to define their character, extent, quality and
preservation. Field evaluation may involve one or more techniques depending on the
nature of the site and its archaeological potential. It will normally include excavation of trial
trenches. A field evaluation report will usually be used to inform a planning decision (pre-
determination evaluation) but can also be required by condition to refine a mitigation
strategy after permission has been granted. Bearing in mind the existing buildings on the
site trial trenching is recommended after demolition to establish the site's potential with
further investigation if significant remains are found.

5

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

6

Construction Site Informative:
Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation, you are advised as follows:

(A)Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary should only
be carried out between the hours of:
(i) 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday;

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



(i) 0800 and 1300 on Saturday;
No such work must be carried out on Sundays and Bank Holidays. All noise generated
during such works must be controlled in compliance with British Standard 5228.

(B) Measures must be taken to eliminate the release of dust caused by the works that
may create a statutory nuisance (a useful reference is the Best Practice Guidance- The
control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition, GLA, November 2006)

(C) No bonfires on the site shall be allowed to take place at any time.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a 1.1 hectare corner plot located on the southern side of the
junction of Swallowfield Way and Dawley Road, Hayes, some 70 metres to the south of the
Grand Union Canal. It currently accommodates six industrial units providing 7,551m? (GIA)
total area floor space, including a large 1930's part two, part three storey industrial building
with some 1980's additions. The site is currently vacant but was formerly used as a
logistics depot with permission for a flexible use comprising primary functions such as light
industrial (Use Classes B1(C)), general industry (Use Class B2) and/or uses warehouse
(B8 storage & distribution).

The site is bounded to the north by Swallowfield Way, and predominantly surrounded by
industrial units. The only exception to this is a row of cottages which front Dawley Road
and immediately adjoin the south eastern corner of the application site. To the north of the
canal, beyond The Woolpack PH on the eastern side of Dawley Road is the Lake Farm
Country Park.

The site is located within the Rigby Lane/Swallowfield Way Industrial and Business Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The current application is submitted under Section 73 of the Town and Country Planning
Act (as amended) and seeks for minor material alterations to condition 2, to enable minor
changes to the approved plans.

The applicant seeks to infill a 2 metre gap between units 2 and 3 by extending sideways
either or both units without any alteratiosn to the approved materials.

The infill of the gap would add a further 90m2 of covered industrial floorspace to this site.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

38065/APP/2014/2143 E C House Swallowfield Way Hayes

Re-development of the site to provide 5 industrial units (Use Class B1(c), B2 and B8) with
associated parking, servicing and landscaping (Involving demolition and refurbishment of existin
units)

Decision: 13-10-2014  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



The only difference between the extant consent and the current proposal is the infilling of
the gap between units 2 and 3.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 12th February 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

34 nearby owner occupiers were consulted, a site notice was posted and the application was
advertised in a local paper. The consultation period will expire on 12th February 2015.

No responses have been received raising concerns with the proposed variations. However, if
members are minded to recommend approval the permission should be issued only after the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



consultation period has expired and only in the case that no additional material considerations are
raised that have been discussed in this report.

Canal and River Trust
No objections to the proposals.

Heathrow
No safeguarding objections to the S73 application.

Internal Consultees

Tree and Landscape
No objections to proposed variation.

Accessibility
No accessibility issues are raised by this application.

Highways
Traffic impacts, car and cycle parking all remain unchanged by the amendments currently sought. It
is not considered the additional floorspace would have any signficant impact on highways matters in
this case.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the development was considered in granting planning permission
38065/APP/2014/2143. Further consideration of this matter is not warranted under the
current application.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The application does not comprise any residential floorspace, as such density is not
considered relevant to the proposal.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Although the site does not fall within a Conservation Area or Area of Special Character the
Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) stated with the respect to the
previous application that the site lies in an area known for evidence of early human (Lower
and Middle Palaeolithic) occupation.

A condition has been imposed to require a two stage process of archaeological
investigation comprising: first, evaluation to clarify the nature and extent of surviving
remains, followed, if necessary, by a full investigation.

Subiject to such a condition the proposals raises no heritage issues.

Furthermore, the proposals do not impact on any other heritage assets including
Conservation Areas, Listed Buildings or Areas of Special Local Character.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposal does not conflict with aircraft safeguarding criteria.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site does not fall within land designated as Green Belt and therefore raises no Green
Belt issues.
7.06 Environmental Impact

The environmental impacts of the development were considered in granting planning
permission 38065/APP/2014/2143. The proposed amendments do not impact on these
issues and as such are acceptable in this respect.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Overall, the proposed alterations to the external appearance of the development are minor
and will not alter its overall appearance within the surrounding area. Notwithstanding this, it
is considered that the removal of the gap will provide a conitnuous and common frontage to
the units and will result in an improvement to the appearance of the development overall.
Impact on neighbours

The position of the infill gap in between units 2 and 3 is such that it would not be visible
from nearby residential properties and therefore the proposal would not have a detrimental
impact on the amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal is for an industrial building and accordingly there will be no future residential
occupiers. The internal layout is suitable for future users of the industrial and warehousing
buildings.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Traffic generation, car/cycle parking and safety issues were considered as part of the
original approval. Traffic Impacts, car and cycle parking all remain unchanged by the
amendments currently sought.

The increase in floorspace is minor and the amendments therefore raise no highways
concerns.
Urban design, access and security

Issues of design and access are dealt with in the appropriate sections of the report.

The original scheme was considered adequate in terms of security, subject to a secure by
design condition. The proposed amendments would not impact on the security of the
development.

Disabled access

The infill of the gap raises no additional issues for wheelchair accessible users and the
development fully accords with the provisions for inclusive access and meets the
requirements of British Standards BS8300, Access for Disabled People.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposed amendments have no impact on the previously agreed layout in terms of
trees and landscaping.
Sustainable waste management

The proposed amendments have no impact on the previously agreed waste location and
refuse stores capacity.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

There are no alterations proposed to the 40% energy reduction achieved in teh original
proposal and therefore the proposals fully accord with the London Plan policy
requirements.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The appropriateness of the development in terms of flooding and drainage was considered
in granting planning permission 38065/APP/2014/2143. The proposed amendments do not
impact on these issues and as such are acceptable in these respects.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The appropriateness of the development in terms of noise and air quality was considered ir

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

granting planning permission 38065/APP/2014/2143. The proposed amendments do not
impact on these issues and as such are acceptable in these respects.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning Obligations

A suite of planning obligations was secured towards Air Quality Management, Construction
Training, Travel Plan Project Management and a Monitoring Sum under application
38065/APP/2014/2143.

Given that this is a Section 73 application the development will be subject to a deed of
variation to secure the provision of the aforementioned obligations to adequately mitigate its
impact on local facilities.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not Applicable.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

The application proposed a minor amendment to the previously approved drawings for the
development. The amendments do not raise any material planning concerns and therefore
the development proposals accords with the saved Unitary Development Plan policies, the
Local Plan Part 1 policies, the London Plan and the NPPF.

Accordingly the application proposal to infil the 2 metre gap between units 2 and 3 is
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Tiago Jorge Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Warehouse

Woodlands House

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Swallowfield Way

E C House

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
38065/APP/2015/206 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 32 | February 2015

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON

Development: Variation of condition 7 (to extend opening hours until 22:00 Monday to
Saturday) of planning permission ref: 532/APP/2001/1858 dated 15/10/2002:
Provision of replacement sports pitches (including new synthetic playing
surfaces), erection of floodlighting, boundary fences and storage building,
together with associated parking and access improvements (Site 3). (S73
application).

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2014/4036

Drawing Nos: Covering Letter 13-11-14
Lighting Details - Site 3 Northern Envelope
Lighting Details - Site 3 Southern Envelope
Location Plan - Drawing BUSPPV-OW-00-LOC-004B
Site Plan - Drawing BUSPPV-OW-00-SIT-003B
Unnumbered location plan received 20/8/01
SKS3A001 received 7/9/2001
(9-)LP002 Rev. B received 1/1/2001
(9-)LP0O06 received 1/1/2001
J2701 received 6/11/01
(9-)LP0O04 Rev. A received 13/11/01
(9-)LP0O01 Rev. G received 17/12/01
(9-)LP0O07 Rev. C received 17/12/01
Planning Statement dated August 2001
Transportation Assessment dated 9/10/2010
Fencing Details received 13/11/2001
Fencing/tree Protection Method Statement received 13/11/200°
Ecological Survey received 21/11/2001
lighting report received 30/11/2001
Letter dated 16/11/2001

Date Plans Received: 13/11/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/11/2014
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to vary condition 7 (hours of operation) of planning permission ref:
532/APP/2001/1858, to extend the opening hours of the sports pitches until 22:00 Monday
to Saturday.

It is considered that the proposal will preserve the open character of the Green Belt. There
is no evidence to suggest the variation will result in an unacceptable degree of noise or
light pollution to neighbours. Nature conservation/ecology and highway safety will not be
adversely affected by the proposed extension of hours of use.

As such the application is recommended for approval,
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



1 NONSC Hours of Use

The facilities hereby approved apart from the cemetery pitches shall not be used except
between 07:30 hours and 22:00 hours Mondays to Saturday, 08:00 hours and 18:00 hours
Sundays and at no time on Public or Bank Holidays.

For a period of 18 months from the date of this permission, the Cemetery pitches hereby
approved shall not be used except between 07:30 hours and 22:00 hours Mondays to
Saturdays, 08:00 hours and 18:00 hours Sundays and at no time on Public or Bank
Holidays.

Thereafter, the cemetery pitches hereby approved shall not be used except between
07:30 hours and 21:00 hours Mondays to Saturdays, 08:00 hours and 18:00 hours
Sundays and at no time on Public or Bank Holidays.

REASON
To protect the residential amenities of adjoining residents in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (2012).

2 NONSC Drainage

Development shall not begin until drainage works, including construction site drainage
systems and surface water source control measures have been carried out in
accordance with details to be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To avoid surface water-run off from the site and to protect the ecology of the Grove Nature
Reserve, in accordance with Policies OE8 and EC3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

3 NONSC Ecology

A watching brief for nesting birds, and European Protected Species shall be maintained
during the clearance operations by an on-site ecologist approved by the Local Planning
Authority. The removal of any large vegetation shall only take place once they have been
checked for bat roosts.

REASON

In order to protect the ecology of the site and adjoining Grove Nature Reserve, in the
interests of nature conservation and in order to comply with Policy EC3 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the the Conservation
(Natural Habitats etc) Regulations 1994.

4 NONSC Bat Survey

A bat survey should be undertaken prior to implementation of works on the site to
ascertain the presence of any protected species, estimate the size of the population
present (if any) and assess the distribution of the species and their habitats across and
adjacent to the application site. Where protected species are found to be present, an
assessment shall be made of the likely impacts the development would have on the
species concerned. This should be accompanied by a set of any additional mitigation
measures necessary to comply with relevant legislation.

REASON
In order to protect the ecology of the site and adjacent nature reserve in the interests of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



nature conservation and in order to comply with Policy EC3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Conservation (Natural Habitats
etc) Regulations 1994.

5 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be commenced until
these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected in accordance with
the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority
such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (2012).

6 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

A landsaping scheme shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority within 2 months
of the date of this permission.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved

UDP Policies
(2012).
7 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding seasons
following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever
is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the
requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees
and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations
(Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be
permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or in
the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased shall
be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season with another
such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Policies
(2012).

8 NONSC Landscape Retention

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the original approved scheme
(532/APP/2001/1858) shall not be damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without
the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority (LPA).

Any trees, hedges and shrubs being severely damaged during construction, seriously
diseased or dying shall be replaced by one of a size and species to be agreed in writing
with the LPA.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with th
LPA. New planting should comply with EIS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out to BS 3998
(1989) Recommendations for Tree Work and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for
General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)’. Such work or planting shall
be completed within 8 months of the commencement of the development or such period
as agreed in writing by the LPA.

REASON
To safeguard the amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (2012).

9 NONSC Trafic Arrangements

The roads, sight lines at road junctions and parking areas (including where appropriate the
marking out of parking spaces) shown on the approved plans shall be constructed prior to
the commencement of the use of the synthetic hockey pitch and multi games area,
thereafter permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July
2011).

10 NONSC No Additional Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting (including security lighting) shall be
installed unless it is in accordance with details which have previously been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location,
height, type and direction of light sources, intensity of illumination and shielding to
eliminate vertical and horizontal light spillage. Any lighting that is so installed shall not
thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority
other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



To protect the visual amenity of the Green Belt, the residential amenities of surrounding
residents and the ecology of The Grove Nature Reserve.

1 NONSC Floodlighting Use

The floodlights hereby approved shall only be used for those specific facilities in use at
any time. The floodlights installed herein shall be fitted with a timer unit to ensure
compliance with these times.

REASON

To protect the visual amenity of the Green Belt, the residential amenities of surrounding
residents and the ecology of The Grove Nature Reserve, in compliance with Policies OL2,
OE1 and EC3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (2012).

12 NONSC Hedge Retention

The retained hedgerow along the site boundary shall be maintained at a minimum height
of 2,4 metres. Any gaps which occur shall be filled with replacement planting of similar
size and species or other boundary screening as agreed by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the visual amenity of the Green Belt, the residential amenities in surrounding
residents and the ecology of The Grove Nature Reserve, in compliance with Policies OL2,
OE1 and EC3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP PoliciesPolicies (2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation
importance and nature reserves Replaced by PT1.EM7 (2012)

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new

development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



oL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

PR22 Brunel University

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3

The applicant is advised that where the conditions requiring the submission of details have
been discharged in connection with the original permission, the Local Planning Authority
will not require these details to be re-submitted as part of this new planning permission,
where those details would remain the same.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Site 3 of Brunel University's Uxbridge Campus is the subject of the current application. It

is situated to the east of Kingston lane and north of Pield Heath Road, being 8 hectares in
extent. The site adjoins a mortuary and cemetery to the north. To the south there are
houses on Grove Lane, with gardens backing onto the site. To the east, there are several
cottages, which are set back from the edge of the site, Robinwood Close, a residential
cul-de-sac and Grove Nature reserve. There is also an existing floodlit tennis court
immediately adjacent to the eastern boundary of the site. To the west, the site adjoins
Kinston Lane, which is fronted by the University's main campus (site 2), several residential
properties, a church and a nursing homeThe site is enclosed on all sides by hedgerow and
in broad terms largely comprises intensively managed playing fields, dominated by
meadow grass, while to the south are located various buildings and infrastructure. These
include hard surfaces to the car park area, 6 tennis courts, a storage building and a 2-
storey pavilion. Rugby pitches at the

southern end of the playing fields are floodlit. However the is no floodlighting to the

football pitch and centrally located synthetic wicket cricket pitch. The main entrance to the
site is located at the southwest corner, with vehicular access from Kingston Lane.

The application relates to site 3 of Brunel University, this being the area of the campus on
the eastern side of Kingston Lane and accommodating an athletics track, synthetic football
pitch, synthetic hockey pitch, tennis courts and a pavilion. Floodlighting is also provided to
the athletics track and synthetic pitches, although the tennis courts do not benefit from
floodlighting.

The closest residential properties are located in Robinwood Grove, Grove Lane and on
Kingston Road. The application site is within the Green Belt as designated with the Saved
Policies UDP, and subject to the site specific policy for Brunel University.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



3.2 Proposed Scheme

The original approved scheme concerned the provision at Site 3 of Brunel University of
replacement sports pitches including new synthetic playing surfaces, the erection of
floodlighting, boundary fences and storage building, together with associated parking and
access improvements. Condition 7 limited the hours of operation. The applicant seeks to
extend the opening hours until 22:00 Monday to Saturday.

The applicant seeks to extend the opening hours until 22:00 Monday to Saturday.

The applicant submits that allowing such use generates significant benefits to the Borough,
both in terms of allowing the University to be successful and also in terms of improving
levels of sports take up. Forthese reasons, the University is applying via this application for
a permanent change to the opening hours.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

532/APP/2001/1858 Brunel University, Site 3 Kingston Lane Hillingdon

PROVISION OF REPLACEMENT SPORTS PITCHES (INCLUDING NEW SYNTHETIC PLAYIN
SURFACES), ERECTION OF FLOODLIGHTING, BOUNDARY FENCES AND STORAGE
BUILDING, TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING AND ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS (SI1
3)

Decision: 15-10-2002  Approved

532/APP/2002/2446 Brunel University, Site 3 Kingston Lane Hillingdon
DETAILS OF EXTERNAL LIGHTING IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 10 OF PLANNING
PERMISSION REF.532/APP/2001/ 1858 DATED 15/10/2002; SPORTS FACILITIES, SITE 3

Decision: 15-11-2002  Approved

532/APP/2004/2252 Brunel University, Site 3 Kingston Lane Hillingdon

VARIATION OF CONDITION 7 (TO ALLOW AN EXTENSION OF USE MONDAY TO FRIDAY
FROM BETWEEN 07.30 HOURS TO 21.00 HOURS TO BETWEEN 07.30 HOURS TO 22.00
HOURS) OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.532/APP/2001/ 1858 DATED 15/10/2002
'PROVISION OF REPLACEMENT SPORTS PITCHES'

Decision: 02-12-2004 Refused

532/APP/2010/2614 Brunel University, Site 3 Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Variation of condition 7 (to extend opening hours until 22:00 Monday to Saturday for an 18 mont
period commencing 04/01/2011) of planning permission ref: 532/APP/2001/1858 dated
15/10/2002: Provision of replacement sports pitches (including new synthetic playing surfaces),
erection of floodlighting, boundary fences and storage building, together with associated parking
and access improvements (Site 3).

Decision: 25-07-2012  Approved

532/APP/2012/670 Sites 1 And 2, Uxbridge Campus, Brunel University Kingston Lane Hi

Application for Extension of Time to Implement Outline Application for Brunel University Master

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Plan proposals comprising erection of 48,064 sq.m of new academic floorspace, 69,840 sq.m of
new student residential accommodation, ancillary floorspace and infrastructure, provision of 64£
additional parking spaces, improved access from Kingston lane, new access from Cowley road,
highway improvements to Cleveland road, improved pedestrian and cycle routes, landscaping a
environmental improvements (involving demolition of 18,600 sq.m of existing floorspace).

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

In 2002, planning permission was granted for the pitches at Site 3 (ref
532/APP/2001/1858). CondiThe application was approved on 15/10/02 and conditions
relating to external lighting were imposed and hours of use were imposed.

Details of external lighting in compliance with condition 10 of planning permission ref:
532/APP/2001/1858 were approved on 15-11-02 (ref: 532/APP/2002/2446)

Vvariation of condition 7 (to allow an extension of use Monday to Friday from between 07.30
hours to 21.00 hours to between 07.30 hours to 22.00 hours) of planning permission
ref.532/APP/2001/ 1858 dated 15/10/2002 'provision of replacement sports pitches refused
on 02-12-2004

Planning permission ref:532/APP/2012/607 dated 15/05/2012 granted permission for
extended opening hours for specific period within June, July and August in order to facilitate
training associated with the Olympics.

In 2012, planning permission was granted (ref 532/APP/2010/2614) to temporarily extend
the opening hours until 10pm on Monday to Saturday. This was intended to be a 'trial

period', which would last for 18 months. This trial has now finished.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF

Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM5 (2012) Sport and Leisure

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance
and nature reserves Replaced by PT1.EM7 (2012)

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

oL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

PR22 Brunel University

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd December 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

131 Neighbouring Owner Occupiers were consulted on the application including the Robinwood
Grove residents association, ClevelandRoad Neighbourhood Watch and Cleveland Road Residents
Association.

6 letter of objection have been received from residents of Robinwood Grove raising concerns
regarding:

(i) Light nuisance

(ii) Noise nuisance after 9pm

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAY ENGINEER
No objection.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

No objection.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development
The principle of the development was established with the original approved scheme (ref:
532/APP/2001/1858) to which this application seeks to vary condition 7 of the approved
scheme. There has been no substantive change to policy or guidance in respect of the
sports pitches since the 2002 approval. There is no objection in principle subject to the
variation in hours of operation not raising any amenity issues to neighbours.

7.02 Density of the proposed development
Not applicable to this application.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character
Not applicable to this application.

7.04 Airport safeguarding
Not applicable to this application.

7.05 Impact on the green belt
The application site is located within an area of Green Belt. The use of the site for sports
facilities and the associated floodlighting was considered to be an acceptable use within
the green belt under planning permission ref: 532/APP/2001/1858 dated 15/10/01. The
proposed temporary extended opening hours are not considered to have a detrimental
impact on the Green Belt.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area
The scheme will involve no physical alterations to the sport pitches or the associated in situ
floodlighting. The proposed floodlighting to the northern Cemetery fooball pitch, although not
yet impemented, has already been approved in detail. Accordingly it is not considered the
scheme will have any material impact on the character and appearance of the area, in
accordance with t is considered that the proposal is consistent with Policies BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (2012) and Policy PT1.BE1
(2012)- Built Environment, Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies OE1 and OE3 of the the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to protect the environment from the adverse effects of pollutants
and to ensure sufficient measures are taken to mitigate the environmental impact of the
development and ensure that it remains acceptable. The nearest residential propoerties
are located in Robinwood Grove to the east of the site and in Pild Heath Road to the south.

Historically, there were no limitations to the hours of use of the playing fields and sports
facilities on site 3. However, in granting planning permission for the refurbishment of the
site, in view of the potential effects of floodlighting and noise associated with the more
intensive use of the site on residential amenity, a condition limiting the hours of use until
9:00 pm was imposed. This was in order to ensure that the facilities were not in use during
unsociable hours, thereby avoiding or minimising potential adverse effects on the local
environment.

In addition, the scheme was designed to limit the potential effects of light and noise
pollution to surrounding residential development to acceptable levels. A woodland buffer
has been created on the eastern boundary and new banks have been formed around the
athletics track, which acts as a further barrier to light and sound. A similar landscaped
buffer zone has been provided on the southern boundary with the properties at Grove

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



7.09

7.10

7.11

712

7.13

714

Lane/Pield Heath Road, which are located at least 30 metres from the existing tennis
courts, although this has not been fully planted.

Despite these physical and administrative measures, local residents in Robinwood Close
have objected to this application on the grounds that the activities generated by the use of
the synthetic playing pitches has resulted in an unacceptable degree of disturbance in the
evenings. However, the facilities have been in use for the last 18 months until 10 pm and
the Council's Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) report that during this period, there have
been no complaints with regard to noise problems.

In terms of floodlighting, accompanying the application is a floodlight survey report that has
assessed the existing floodlighting. For the report the lighting level from the floodlights was
measured aroundthe perimeter of the sports park, and just beyond the perimeter. The
results were then reviewed against current legislature, design guidelines, approved codes
of practice (ACOP) and other generally accepted principles of good practice. The report
concludes the lighting levels (i.e. luminance), measured on site were deemed to be in
accordance with codes of practice and general good practice and have had no
environmental impact on the surrounding land or a social impact to the local residents.
Notably the Environmental Protection Unit raises no objection in terms of light pollution.

The applicants have applied for a full relaxation for all the facilities on the site for use until
10pm. However, in view of the fact that the floodlighting for the Cemetery pPitches have not
yet been implemented and therefore has not been assessed, it is not considered
appropriate to grant a permanent extension of time until 10pm for this element of the site. It
is however recommended that a temporary 18 month extension of time be given to the
Cemetery pitches. Should any issues relating from noise or light pollution arise, these can
be monitored with the temporary permission, to inform any possible future permanent
extension of opening hours.

Against this background, it is not considered that the the variation of hours should be
refused on light pollution or noise grounds, subject to an additional condition requiring the
installation of an automatic light shut off system, to ensure there is no breach of the hours
designated for the use of floodlights.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is not considered that extended opening hours would result in a detrimental increase in
traffic volumes to/from the site. The Highways Officer raises no objection to an extension of
opening hours.

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application restricted to varying a condition on the hours of operation
to the sport pitches.
Disabled access

The application will have no impact on disabled access arrangements to the site.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPE

Extension of the current opening hours will not result in changes to the existing landscape.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

ECOLOGY

The application site itself has no nature conservation designation, however the Grove
Nature Reserve to the east is a Grade 2 site of Borough importance.An ecological survey
was submitted submitted as part of the original application. This concluded that the site is
of overall low ecological interest and its more intensive development would not result in a
significant loss of nature conservation resources in the local area. It further concluded that
as the intensity of light from the floodlights decreases over a short distance from the site,
the potential impact from floodlighting on the adjoining Grove Nature Reserve should not be
a concern. As such it is not considered that the extension of the current opening hours will
impact on the ecology of the area.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE

The public consultation raised concerns over possible noise nuisance after 9pm. There
has been no history of noise pollution complaints arising from the trial period temporary
hours of operation to 10pm, which falls within the daytime period (night-time being deemed
to commence at 23:00). The Environmental Protection Unit raises no objection to the
extension of the opening hours.

AIR QUALITY

It is not considered that the extension of the current opening hours will impact on the air
quality of the area.
Comments on Public Consultations

six letters of objection were received during the public consultation raising concerns over
light and noise nuisance after 9pm. These concerns have been dealt with elsewhere in this
report.

Planning Obligations

The proposal is not considered to necessitate any planning obligations.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION
The applicant seeks permission to vary condition 7 of planning permission ref:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



532/APP/2001/1858, to extend opening hours until 22:00 Monday to Saturday.

The variation of opening hours is not considered to have any negative impact assessed
against Green Belt Policies. In terms of adverse amenity impacts to neighbours, the
facilities have been in use for the last 18 months until 10 pm and there have been no
complaints with regard to noise or light pollution problems during this period. As such it is
not considered that there would be an unacceptable degree of disturbance to adjoining
residents.

The scheme is considered to comply with Policies OL1 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Saved Policies (November 2012) and as such is recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

a) The National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

(b) Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 Strategic Policies.

(c) Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Saved Policies (November 2012)
(i) Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon

(j) Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

(k) Supplementary Planning Guidance Air Quality

(I) Supplementary Planning Guidance Noise

(m) Supplementary Planning Guidance Planning Obligations

(n) London Plan (2011)

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



Brunel University LO&PS#_SSESSSH
Kingston Lane Residents Services

For identification purposes only. . . !
Hillingdon Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 .2 750
Unless the Act provides a relevant 532/APP/2014/4036 "
exception to copyright.
Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database . S E
ights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 47 | February 2015 | -} | | INCG DON
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SILVERDALE HOUSE PUMP LANE HAYES

Development: Demolition of Silverdale House and the erection of a new industrial unit, use
class B1(c), B2 and B8, at the Provident Industrial Estate, Pump Lane, Hayes.

LBH Ref Nos: 49670/APP/2014/3854

Drawing Nos: 14.10.29 L CB Covering letter
1557-TP3-01 - Existing Site Plan
1557-TP3-02 - Previously approved plans
1557-TP3-03-C - proposed site plan
1557-TP3-04 - proposed GF
1557-TP3-05 - proposed FF
1557-TP3-06-A - proposed roof plans
1557-TP2-07-A - Front and back elevations
1557-TP2-08-A - Side Elevations
1557-TP3-09 - Section comparisons
1557-TP3-3.1 Design and Access Statement rev A
1557-TP3-LP-01-A

Date Plans Received: 29/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/11/2014
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of Silverdale House and the
erection of 6 industrial units providing a total 1,922gm of floorsapce. The proposed
development will have a use of B1(c), B2 and B8.

18 local neighbours, businesses and local amenity groups were consulted in November
2014. No letters have been received.

It is considered that the proposed development is acceptable in principle in the Strategic
Industrial Location. It is appropriately designed within the context of the industrial location
and it is not considered that the development would lead to such a significant increase in
traffic that refusal could be justified on highway grounds. The proposal is considered to
comply with relevant Local Plan and London Plan policies and, accordingly, approval is
recommended subject conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the following
conditions:

1 COM3 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



2 COmM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

1557-TP3-03-C - proposed site plan
1557-TP3-04 - proposed GF

1557-TP3-05 - proposed FF
1557-TP3-06-A - proposed roof plans
1557-TP2-07-A - Front and back elevations
1557-TP2-08-A - Side Elevations
1557-TP3-LP-01-A

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Reduction in energy use and renewable technology installation [Energy and Sustainability
Statement Ref: AD4437/17]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage (26 spaces)

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (22 spaces including 2 disabled and 5 with electric charging
points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

5 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policy [specify] Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

6 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

7 CcOoM21 Sound insulation /mitigation

The approved building, western boundary treatment and any external plant and machinery
shall be designed and installed to ensure noise levels will be at least 5dB below typical
background noise levels when measured at the nearest residential receptor identified in
the submitted Noise Technical Note and retained throughout the lifetime of the
development.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with policies OE1 and OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



8 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to
the remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils
shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing
shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used
for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 1995

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall not be used as a Data Centre
within Use Class B8 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes)
Order 1987 (as amended).

REASON

In order to ensure the Planning Authority has sufficient control to assess the energy
implications for such a use in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the London Plan and Policy
EM1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



10 COM22 Operating Hours

External business activity including deliveries and servicing shall not take place between
the hours of 2300-0700.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The parking layout as shown on approved drawing 1557-TP3-03-C shall be implemented
prior to the occupation of the site and shall not be used for storage.

REASON
In the interests of ensuring sufficient parking on site and and visual amenity.
INFORMATIVES
1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8
TUW (Tel. 01895 250557).

7 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

8 125A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control will
assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

9 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LPP 2.17 (2011) Strategic Industrial Locations

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

LPP 4.4 (2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy
10 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



The application site has an area of 0.34 hectares and forms part of Provident
Industrial Estate located to the northern side of Pump Lane in Hayes. Silverdale House is
located within the site and is an older building in a dilapidated condition. The lawful use of
the site is Use Class B8. The remainder of the Provident Industrial Estate is located to the
east of the site and consists of 7 industrial units within 3 buildings.

To the west of the site there are residential properties and a car park and to the north and
south of the site other B1, B2 and B8 industrial units.

The site is situated within the wider Hayes Industrial Area, which is an area designated as
an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) within Hillingdon's Unitary Development Plan (1998)
and as a Strategic Industrial Location (SIL) within Hillingdon's adopted Local Plan Part 1
(2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This planning application seeks full planning permission for the development of 1,922
square meters of floor space split into a 6 individual units. The gross external area of the
new units varies between 274sqm to 425sqm. The 6 units would form a terrace along the
western boundary of the site replacing Silverdale House, with the front elevation facing east
towards the already developed part of the site.

Access from Pump Lane which serves the existing industrial units will be retained and
used for the development. A total of 22 car parking spaces are proposed including two
disabled bays.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

In 2001 full planning permission was granted on appeal at the site, under reference
APP/R5510/A/00/1050914 (council reference: 4670/APP/2000/1515), for 3 light
industrial / warehouse units (use classes B1(c) / B8) with associated parking and
access. Two of the units were proposed on the site of Silverdale House and the
third, detached unit, was proposed to the east, alongside Unit 6. The detached unit to the
east of Silverdale House was implemented (shown as unit 7 on Drawing No. 1557-TP2 03-
A) and is located outside of the application site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



LPP 2.17 (2011) Strategic Industrial Locations

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

LPP 4.4 (2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste
LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

)
LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling
LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
)
)
)
)

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th December 2014
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 18 local owner/occupiers on 24 November 2014. The application
was also advertised by way of site and press notices. No comments have been received.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY:
No objection.

THAMES WATER

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Waste Comments
Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not
have any objection to the above planning application.

Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a
developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In
respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and
combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal
of groundwater. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from
Thames Water Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0800 009 3921.
Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the
existing sewerage system.

Water Comments

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Affinity Water Company. For
your information the address to write to is - Affinity Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield,
Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

Contaminated Land

The site investigation has identified an area of hydrocarbon impacted soil on site, although the
source of the contamination has not been identified. There is also some asbestos contamination
noted in a couple of areas investigated. The site investigation indicates further investigation/risk
assessment will be undertaken. This additional information, which should clarify the gas/vapour risk
for the site (worst case scenario appears not to have been established) with details of the remedial
proposals and a watching brief needs to be submitted prior to development works commencing on
site. The report recommends the foundation design take into consideration, the findings of the
detailed assessment.

Further groundwater assessment may also be required. The Environment Agency should be
consulted with regard to this.

It is recommended the modified standard contaminated land condition is included on any planning
permission that may be given to ensure this is addressed.

Contaminated land condition

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence untii a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance
Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme
shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,
along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(i) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme
is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation
scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils shall be
independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Noise

Verbal conversation with noise officer raises no objection subject to condition on noise level.

HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION
No objection.

FLOOD WATER

No objection.

Access

No objection following revisions
SECTION 106 OFFICER

No Section 106 obligations required.

The Council has recently adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), which requires
contributions for B8 uses at a rate of £5 per square metre of gross internal floorspace.

The Mayor of London's CIL includes a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per square metre of
gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of Crossrail.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

Policy E1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 states that the council will accommodate growth by
protecting Strategic Industrial Locations and the designation of Locally Significant Industrial
Sites (LSIS) and Locally Significant Employment Locations (LSEL).

Policy LE2 of the UDP states that IBAs are designated for business, industrial and
warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8) and Sui Generis Uses appropriate in an
industrial area. Policy 2.17 of the London Plan states that the Mayor and boroughs should
promote, manage and where appropriate protect Strategic Industrial Locations (SILs).

The application site is designated as an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) in the Local
Plan. The proposed development comprises the demolition of the existing building in
general Industrial use and erection of a six industrial units for B1c, B2 and B8 uses. The
uses are considered to be acceptable in principle with regards to Policy E1 of the Local
Plan: Part 1, Policy LE2 of the Local Plan: Part 2 and Policy 2.17 of the London Plan.
Density of the proposed development

The proposed development is for an industrial unit. As such, the density is not considered
to be relevant to the determination of the application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no heritage designations on the site and therefore the proposed development is
considered acceptable in this regard.
Airport safeguarding

Not relevant to the determination of the application.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or near to the Green Belt. As such, it is considered that the
scheme would not impact on the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Local Plan: Part 2 seeks to ensure that new development makes a
positive contribution to the character and amenity of the area in which it is proposed. Policy
BE13 states that, in terms of the built environment, the design of new buildings should
complement or improve the character and appearance of the surrounding area and should
incorporate design elements which stimulate and sustain visual interest. Policy BE38
requires new development proposals to incorporate appropriate landscaping proposals.

Several design related policies have been saved within the Local Plan: Part 2. Policy BE13
seeks for the layout and appearance of the development to harmonise with the existing
street scene and features of an area. The design should take account of the need to
ensure that windows overlook pedestrian spaces to enhance pedestrian safety (Policy
BE18). In addition, Saved Policy OE1 prohibits proposals that are to the detriment of the
character and appearance of the surrounding properties or area.

The proposed development comprises the demolition of the existing building and erection
of a single industrial building with an L-shaped footprint and split into 6 units. The building
has a total length of 67m and width of between 20m and 30m. The building has been
designed with a mono-pitched roof giving a height of 7.1m along the western boundary and
maximum height of 10.4m on the eastern elevation facing into the industrial site. The
existing building is of relatively poor quality and does not contribute in character and
appearance to the street scene and surrounding area. The proposed building is
considered to be of a good quality featuring materials that are synonymous with the
industrial natural of the site. The proposed building is therefore considered to relate to the
site and surrounding area in terms of use and appearance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



A limited amount of soft landscaping is proposed on the site. Policy BE38 requires new
development to incorporate landscape proposals. It is considered that there is an
opportunity to provide some soft landscaping on the boundaries to improve the overall
appearance of the area in line with similar developments nearby. It is proposed to secure a
landscaping through condition.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties are located to the west and north of the site. The site is
currently in an industrial use and therefore the proposed use is not considered likely to
cause additional impacts on the residential amenities of the neighbouring residents.

The proposed building is larger in footprint than the existing building however is lower in
overall height. Regard should also be had to the previous approval which was sited closer
to the boundary with the neighbouring residential properties on Copperdale Road. The
proposed building is sited closer to the boundary with the neighbouring properties than the
existing building however it has been designed with a mono-pitched roof giving a maximum
height of 7.1m on the western elevation. The maximum height is also lower than the
existing building. This reduced height is considered sufficient to safeguard the residential
amenities of the neighbouring occupiers.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed development is for an industrial unit. As such, living conditions are not
considered to be relevant to the determination of the application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at Paragraph 32 states that plans and
decisions should take account of whether safe and suitable access to the site can be
achieved for all people; and development should only be prevented or refused on transport
grounds where the residual cumulative impacts of development are severe. Paragraph 35
of NPPF also refers to developments and states that developments should be located and
designed where practical to give priority to pedestrian and cycle movements; create safe
and secure layouts which minimise conflicts between traffic and cyclists or pedestrians.

Local requirements in relation to impacts on traffic demand, safety and congestion are set
out in Policy AM7 of the Local Plan which states:

The LPA will not grant permission for developments whose traffic generation is likely to:

(i) unacceptably increase demand along roads or through junctions which are already used
to capacity, especially where such roads or junctions form part of the strategic London
road network, or

(i) prejudice the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety

The application is accompanied by a Transport Statement which sets out the potential
impact of the proposed development on the local highway network. The proposed
development of the site comprises the demolition of the existing Silverdale House and
erection of a two storey industrial building with a B1c, B2 and B8 use.

The development will have a gross internal floor area of 1922sqgm, an increase of 653sgm.
The site has a PTAL of 1b - very low.

The trip rates for the proposed uses have been calculated from similar sites available on
the TRICS database. The proposal could result in five additional 2-way trips during the
morning and evening peaks. The development is therefore not considered to have any
material traffic impact on the adjoining highway network.

A total of 22 car parking spaces are proposed as part of the development which is in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

accordance with the Council's guidance of 2 spaces plus 1 space per 100sgm for all
floorspace in excess of 235sgqm. 2 of the 22 spaces will be marked for disabled users.
10% of parking spaces must have electric charging points and a further 10% will have
passive provision (a total of 5). A total of 26 cycle parking spaces will be required as part of
the development. These measures will be secured through condition.

Based on the above assessment there are not considered to be any objections to the
proposed development on highway grounds.
Urban design, access and security

The development will be required achieve secure by design accreditation and this will be
secured through condition.

Matters of design and access are addressed elsewhere in the report.
Disabled access

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from direct discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those
with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease.

Policies 7.2 and 3.8 of the London Plan provide that developments should seek to provide
the highest standards of inclusive design and this advice is supported by the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon.

The Design and Access statement reports that of 22 car parking spaces, two will be
dedicated for disabled users, dropped kerbs are to be provided to maintain wheelchair
access and the entrance would be level, illuminated to comply with BS 5489: Part 3, and
provide a minimum clear opening width of 1000 mm. Plans have been revised to include
future provision of lift access to the proposed mezzanine levels making the units fully
accessible.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposed development is for an industrial unit. As such, the affordable housing is not
considered to be relevant to the determination of the application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Local Plan: Part 2 seeks the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate. The council Landscape officer has been consulted and
requested that as limited landscaping is proposed as part of the development,
improvements should be secured through the imposition of conditions.

A Phase 1 Habitat Survey has been submitted which concludes that the site is of limited
value to wildlife and protected species of fauna, has low potential for bats and of limited
potential for nesting birds.

Sustainable waste management

Refuse storage will be secured through condition.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within Chapter 5 of the London Plan and the London Sustainable Design and
Construction SPG require developments to provide for reductions in carbon emissions,
including a reduction of 35% in carbon emissions beyond 2013 Building Regulations.

The application is accompanied by an Energy and Sustainability Statement. This sets out

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



that the development will be achieving a 36.24% reduction in annual CO2 emissions and
therefore acceptable with regards to Policy 5.2 of the London Plan and the London
Sustainable Design and Construction SPG.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment demonstrating that the proposals
will control surface water on site to green field run off rates. The assessment has been
reviewed by the Council's Flood and Water Management Officer who raises no objections
to the proposed development subject to a condition requiring full details of a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The applicant has submitted a technical note regarding air quality yet the site is not within
an Air Quality Management Area. Given the existing industrial use of the site and only slight
increase in traffic movements, the proposed development is not considered to have an
impact on air quality.

A technical note has been submitted regarding noise impacts of the development. It is
acknowledged that some uses may not be compatible with nearby residential uses and in
order to ensure residential amenities are protected a condition will be attached to the
permission requiring a detailed noise assessment and appropriate mitigation.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

None
7.20 Planning obligations

No planning obligations are required for this development.

The Council has recently adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), which
requires contributions for B8 uses at a rate of £5 per square metre of gross internal
floorspace.

The Mayor of London's CIL includes a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per square
metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of
Crossrail.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable
7.22 Other Issues

CONTAMINATED LAND

The submitted site investigation has identified an area of hydrocarbon impacted soil on
site, although the source of the contamination has not been identified. There is also some
asbestos contamination noted in a couple of areas investigated. The site investigation
indicates further investigation/risk assessment will be undertaken. This additional
information, which should clarify the gas/vapour risk for the site with details of the remedial
proposals and a watching brief needs to be submitted prior to development works
commencing on site. The report recommends the foundation design take into
consideration, the findings of the detailed assessment. The additional information will be
secured through condition.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of Silverdale House and the
erection of six industrial units providing 1,922sqm of floorsapce. The proposed
development will have a use of B1(c), B2 and B8.

It is considered that the proposed development is acceptable in principle in the Strategic
Industrial Location. It is appropriately designed within the context of the industrial location
and it is not considered that the development would lead to such a significant increase in
traffic that refusal could be justified on highway grounds.

In view of the above, the proposal is considered to comply with relevant national, regional
and local planning policy and, as such, approval is recommended, subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Revised Early Minor Alterations to the London Plan (October 2013)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations July 2014
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Peter Higginbottom Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



Silverdale
House

Regent
Business
Centre

Notes Site Address
: Silverdale House LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Pump Lane ReSide!’ltS SerV_iceS
This copy has been made by or with HayeS Planmng Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 49670/APP/2014/3854 =0
exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 66 February 2015 1 | ILLINGDON

100019283
LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SILVERDALE HOUSE PUMP LANE HAYES

Development: Redevelopment of the site to provide 6 industrial units (Use Classes B1(c), B2
and B8) and the provision of associated landscaping, parking and service
space (involving demolition of existing building).

LBH Ref Nos: 49670/APP/2014/3855

Drawing Nos: 1557-TP2-03-E - Proposed Site Plan
14.10.29 L CB Covering letter
1557-TP2-01 - Existing Site Plan
1557-TP2-02-A - Previously approved plans
1557-TP2-04 - Proposed GF
1557-TP2-05 - Proposed FF
1557-TP2-06-B - Proposed Roof Plans
1557-TP2-07-C - Front and Back Elevations
1557-TP2-08-E - Side Elevations
1557-TP2-09 - Section Comparisons 1
1557-TP2-10 - Section Comparisons 2
1557-TP2-3.1 Design and Access Statement rev B
1557-TP2-LP-01-A

Date Plans Received: 29/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 16/01/2015

Date Application Valid: 13/11/2014 29/10/2014

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of Silverdale House and the
erection of 6 industrial units providing a total 1,922gm of floorsapce. The proposed
development will have a use of B1(c), B2 and B8.

18 local neighbours, businesses and local amenity groups were consulted in November
2014. No letters have been received.

It is considered that the proposed development is acceptable in principle in the Strategic
Industrial Location. It is appropriately designed within the context of the industrial location
and it is not considered that the development would lead to such a significant increase in
traffic that refusal could be justified on highway grounds. The proposal is considered to
comply with relevant Local Plan and London Plan policies and, accordingly, approval is
recommended subject to the completion of a S106 Legal Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the following
conditions:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

1557-TP2-03-E - Proposed Site Plan
1557-TP2-04 - Proposed GF

1557-TP2-05 - Proposed FF
1557-TP2-06-B - Proposed Roof Plans
1557-TP2-07-C - Front and Back Elevations
1557-TP2-08-E - Side Elevations
1557-TP2-LP-01-A

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Reduction in energy use and renewable technology installation [Energy and Sustainability
Statement Ref: AD4437/17]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage (26 spaces)

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (22 spaces including 2 disabled and 5 with electric charging
points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

5 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policy [specify] Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

6 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

7 CcOoM21 Sound insulation /mitigation

The approved building, western boundary treatment and any external plant and machinery
shall be designed and installed to ensure noise levels will be at least 5dB below typical
background noise levels when measured at the nearest residential receptor identified in
the submitted Noise Technical Note and retained throughout the lifetime of the
development.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with policies OE1 and OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



Policies (November 2012)

8 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 1995

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall not be used as a Data Centre
within Use Class B8 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes)
Order 1987 (as amended).

REASON

In order to ensure the Planning Authority has sufficient control to assess the energy
implications for such a use in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the London Plan and Policy
EM1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One Strategic Policies (November 2012)

9 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to
the remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils
shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing
shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used
for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 COM22 Operating Hours

External business activity including deliveries and servicing shall not take place between
the hours of 2300-0700.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The parking layout as shown on approved drawing 1557-TP2-03-E shall be implemented
prior to the occupation of the site and shall not be used for storage.

REASON
In the interests of ensuring sufficient parking on site and and visual amenity.

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council;s Environmental Protection Unit

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8
1TUW (Tel. 01895 250557).

7 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

8 [25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control will
assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

9 153 Compulsory Informative (2)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

10 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site has an area of 0.34 hectares and forms part of Provident
Industrial Estate located to the northern side of Pump Lane in Hayes. Silverdale House is
located within the site and is an older building in a dilapidated condition. The lawful use of
the site is Use Class B8. The remainder of the Provident Industrial Estate is located to the
east of the site and consists of 7 industrial units within 3 buildings.

To the west of the site there are residential properties and a car park and to the north and
south of the site other B1, B2 and B8 industrial units. A site location plan accompanies the
application.

The site is situated within the wider Hayes Industrial Area, which is an area designated as
an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) within Hillingdon's Unitary Development Plan (1998)
and as a Strategic Industrial Location (SIL) within Hillingdon's adopted Local Plan Part 1
(2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This planning application seeks full planning permission for the development of 1,922
square meters of floor space split into a further 6 individual units. The gross external area
of the new units varies between 274sgm to 425sgm. The 6 units would form a terrace
along the western boundary of the site replacing Silverdale House, with the front elevation
facing east towards the already developed part of the site.

Access from Pump Lane which serves the existing industrial units will be retained and
used for the development. A total of 22 car parking spaces are proposed including two

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



disabled bays.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

In 2001 full planning permission was granted on appeal at the site, under reference
APP/R5510/A/00/1050914 (council reference: 4670/APP/2000/1515), for 3 light
industrial / warehouse units (use classes B1(c) / B8) with associated parking and
access. Two of the units were proposed on the site of Silverdale House and the
third, detached unit, was proposed to the east, alongside Unit 6. The detached unit to the
east of Silverdale House was implemented and is located outside of the application site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 18th December 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 18 local owner/occupiers on 25 November 2014. The application
was also advertised by way of site and press notices. No comments have been received.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
No objection.
THAMES WATER

Waste Comments
Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not
have any objection to the above planning application.

Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a
developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In
respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and
combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal
of groundwater. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from
Thames Water Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0800 009 3921.
Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the
existing sewerage system.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



Water Comments

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Affinity Water Company. For
your information the address to write to is - Affinity Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield,
Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

Contaminated Land

The site investigation has identified an area of hydrocarbon impacted soil on site, although the
source of the contamination has not been identified. There is also some asbestos contamination
noted in a couple of areas investigated. The site investigation indicates further investigation/risk
assessment will be undertaken. This additional information, which should clarify the gas/vapour risk
for the site (worst case scenario appears not to have been established) with details of the remedial
proposals and a watching brief needs to be submitted prior to development works commencing on
site. The report recommends the foundation design take into consideration, the findings of the
detailed assessment.

Further groundwater assessment may also be required. The Environment Agency should be
consulted with regard to this.

It is recommended the modified standard contaminated land condition is included on any planning
permission that may be given to ensure this is addressed.

Contaminated land condition

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence untii a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance
Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme
shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and
recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,
along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(i) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme
is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation
scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils shall be
independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Noise

Verbal conversation with noise officer raises no objection subject to condition on noise level.
HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

No objection.

FLOOD WATER

No objection.

Access

No objection following revisions

SECTION 106 OFFICER

No Section 106 obligations required.

The Council has recently adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), which requires
contributions for B8 uses at a rate of £5 per square metre of gross internal floorspace.

The Mayor of London's CIL includes a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per square metre of
gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of Crossrail.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy E1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 states that the council will accommodate growth by
protecting Strategic Industrial Locations and the designation of Locally Significant Industrial
Sites (LSIS) and Locally Significant Employment Locations (LSEL).

Policy LE2 of the UDP states that IBAs are designated for business, industrial and
warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1-B8) and Sui Generis Uses appropriate in an
industrial area. Policy 2.17 of the London Plan states that the Mayor and boroughs should
promote, manage and where appropriate protect Strategic Industrial Locations (SILs).

The application site is designated as an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) in the Local
Plan. The proposed development comprises the demolition of the existing building in
general Industrial use and erection of a six industrial units for B1c, B2 and B8 uses. The
uses are considered to be acceptable in principle with regards to Policy E1 of the Local
Plan: Part 1, Policy LE2 of the Local Plan: Part 2 and Policy 2.17 of the London Plan.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

The proposed development is for an industrial unit. As such, the density is not considered
to be relevant to the determination of the application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no heritage designations on the site and therefore the proposed development is
considered acceptable in this regard.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to the proposed development.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or near to the Green Belt. As such, it is considered that the
scheme would not impact on the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Local Plan: Part 2 seek to ensure that new development makes a
positive contribution to the character and amenity of the area in which it is proposed. Policy
BE13 states that, in terms of the built environment, the design of new buildings should
complement or improve the character and appearance of the surrounding area and should
incorporate design elements which stimulate and sustain visual interest. Policy BE38
requires new development proposals to incorporate appropriate landscaping proposals.

Several design related policies have been saved within the Local Plan: Part 2. Policy BE13
seeks for the layout and appearance of the development to harmonise with the existing
street scene and features of an area. The design should take account of the need to
ensure that windows overlook pedestrian spaces to enhance pedestrian safety (Policy
BE18). In addition, Saved Policy OE1 prohibits proposals that are to the detriment of the
character and appearance of the surrounding properties or area.

The proposed development comprises the demolition of the existing building and erection
of a single industrial building with an L-shaped footprint and split into 6 units. The building
has a total length of 67m and width of between 20m and 30m. The building has been
designed with a mono-pitched roof giving a height of 7.1m along the western boundary and
maximum height of 10.4m on the eastern elevation facing into the industrial site. The
existing building is of relatively poor quality and does not contribute in character and
appearance to the street scene and surrounding area. The proposed building is
considered to be of a good quality featuring materials that are synonymous with the
industrial natural of the site. The proposed building is therefore considered to relate to the
site and surrounding area in terms of use and appearance.

A limited amount of soft landscaping is proposed on the site. Policy BE38 requires new
development to incorporate landscape proposals. It is considered that there is an
opportunity to provide some soft landscaping on the boundaries to improve the overall
appearance of the area. It is proposed to secure a landscaping through condition.

Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties are located to the west and north of the site. The site is
currently in an industrial use and therefore the proposed use is not considered likely to
cause additional impacts on the residential amenities of the neighbouring residents.

The proposed building is larger in footprint than the existing building however is lower in
overall height. Regard should also be had to the previous approval which was sited closer
to the boundary with the neighbouring residential properties on Copperdale Road. The
proposed building is sited closer to the boundary with the neighbouring properties than the
existing building however it has been designed with a mono-pitched roof giving a maximum

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



height of 7.1m on the western elevation. The maximum height is also lower than the
existing building. This reduced height is considered sufficient to safeguard the residential
amenities of the neighbouring occupiers.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed development is for industrial units. As such, the living conditions for future
occupiers is not considered to be relevant to the determination of the application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at Paragraph 32 states that plans and
decisions should take account of whether safe and suitable access to the site can be
achieved for all people; and development should only be prevented or refused on transport
grounds where the residual cumulative impacts of development are severe. Paragraph 35
of NPPF also refers to developments and states that developments should be located and
designed where practical to give priority to pedestrian and cycle movements; create safe
and secure layouts which minimise conflicts between traffic and cyclists or pedestrians.

Local requirements in relation to impacts on traffic demand, safety and congestion are set
out in Policy AM7 of the Local Plan which states:

The LPA will not grant permission for developments whose traffic generation is likely to:

(i) unacceptably increase demand along roads or through junctions which are already used
to capacity, especially where such roads or junctions form part of the strategic London
road network, or

(i) prejudice the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety

The application is accompanied by a Transport Statement which sets out the potential
impact of the proposed development on the local highway network. The proposed
development of the site comprises the demolition of the existing Silverdale House and
erection of a two storey industrial building with a B1c, B2 and B8 use. The development will
have a gross internal floor area of 1922sgm, an increase of 653sgm. The site has a PTAL
of 1b - very low.

The trip rates for the proposed uses have been calculated from similar sites available on
the TRICS database. The proposal could result in five additional 2-way trips during the
morning and evening peaks. The development is therefore not considered to have any
material traffic impact on the adjoining highway network.

A total of 22 car parking spaces are proposed as part of the development which is in
accordance with the Council's guidance of 2 spaces plus 1 space per 100sgm for all
floorspace in excess of 235sgqm. 2 of the 22 spaces will be marked for disabled users.
20% of parking spaces must have electric charging points and a further 10% will have
passive provision. A total of 26 cycle parking spaces will be required as part of the
development. These measures will be secured through condition.

Based on the above assessment there are not considered to be any objections to the
proposed development on highway grounds.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The development will be required achieve secure by design accreditation and this will be
secured through condition.

Matters of design and access are addressed elsewhere in the report.
7.12 Disabled access
The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

from direct discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those
with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease.

Policies 7.2 and 3.8 of the London Plan provide that developments should seek to provide
the highest standards of inclusive design and this advice is supported by the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon.

The Design and Access statement reports that of 22 car parking spaces, two will be
dedicated for disabled users, dropped kerbs are to be provided to maintain wheelchair
access and the entrance would be level, illuminated to comply with BS 5489: Part 3, and
provide a minimum clear opening width of 1000 mm. Plans have been revised to include
future provision of lift access to the proposed mezzanine levels making the units fully
accessible.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposed development is for industrial units. As such, provision of affordable and
special needs housing are not considered to be relevant to the determination of the
application.

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Local Plan: Part 2 seeks the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate. As limited landscaping is proposed as part of the development,
improvements should be secured through the imposition of conditions.

A Phase 1 Habitat Survey has been submitted which concludes that the site is of limited
value to wildlife and protected species of fauna, has low potential for bats and of limited
potential for nesting birds.

Sustainable waste management

Refuse storage will be secured through condition.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within Chapter 5 of the London Plan and the London Sustainable Design and
Construction SPG require developments to provide for reductions in carbon emissions,
including a reduction of 35% in carbon emissions beyond 2013 Building Regulations.

The application is accompanied by an Energy and Sustainability Statement. This sets out
that the development will be achieving a 36.24% reduction in annual CO2 emissions and
therefore acceptable with regards to Policy 5.2 of the London Plan and the London
Sustainable Design and Construction SPG.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment demonstrating that the proposals
will control surface water on site to green field run off rates. The assessment raises no
issues with regard to flood risk and the proposal is acceptable subject to a condition
requiring full details of a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The applicant has submitted a technical note regarding air quality yet the site is not within
an Air Quality Management Area. Given the existing industrial use of the site and only slight
increase in traffic movements, the proposed development is not considered to have an
impact on air quality.

A technical note has been submitted regarding noise impacts of the development. It is

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



acknowledged that some uses may not be compatible with nearby residential uses and in
order to ensure residential amenities are protected a condition will be attached to the
permission requiring a detailed noise assessment and appropriate mitigation.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

None
7.20 Planning obligations

No Section 106 obligations required.

The Council has recently adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), which
requires contributions for B8 uses at a rate of £5 per square metre of gross internal
floorspace.

The Mayor of London's CIL includes a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per square
metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of
Crossrail.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable
7.22 Other Issues

CONTAMINATED LAND

The submitted site investigation has identified an area of hydrocarbon impacted soil on
site, although the source of the contamination has not been identified. There is also some
asbestos contamination noted in a couple of areas investigated. The site investigation
indicates further investigation/risk assessment will be undertaken. This additional
information, which should clarify the gas/vapour risk for the site with details of the remedial
proposals and a watching brief needs to be submitted prior to development works
commencing on site. The report recommends the foundation design take into
consideration, the findings of the detailed assessment. The additional information will be
secured through condition.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of Silverdale House and the
erection of six industrial units providing 1,922sqm of floorsapce. The proposed
development will have a use of B1(c), B2 and B8.

It is considered that the proposed development is acceptable in principle in the Strategic
Industrial Location. It is appropriately designed within the context of the industrial location
and it is not considered that the development would lead to such a significant increase in
traffic that refusal could be justified on highway grounds.

In view of the above, the proposal is considered to comply with relevant national, regional
and local planning policy and, as such, approval is recommended, subject to the
completion of a S106 Legal Agreement.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Revised Early Minor Alterations to the London Plan (October 2013)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations July 2014
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Peter Higginbottom Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



Silverdale

House

Provident
Industrial Estate

Business
Centre

/

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Silverdale House
Pump Lane

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49670/APP/2014/3855 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 83 | February 2015

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Agenda ltem 10

Item No. Report of the

Head of Planning & Enforcement
Address: BUILDING B5, 4 ROUNDWOOD AVENUE
Development: Extensions, refurbishment, and alterations, including re-

cladding, to existing office building, together with associated
works, including landscaping and alterations to car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 37205/APP/2014/3056

Drawing Nos: N/A

Date Application heard at 9" December 2014 Majors Application
applications Committee. Members resolved to approve the scheme
approved at subject to signing of the S106 Agreement.

Committee

S$106 That the recommendation to allow the alterations to "Travel
Agreement Plan' Head of Term wording to be approved.

1.0 CONSULTATIONS

1.1 Internal Consultees

Planning The applicant has requested that wording of the 'Travel Plan’
Obligations Head of Terms wording be amended from:
Officer

'Travel Plan: the Stockley Business Park Travel Plan shall be
revised prior to the occupation of the development; the
developer shall sign up to the Travel Plan and submit it for
approval prior to occupation of the site. This shall include a
£20,000 Bond.'

To:

'Travel Plan: Provision of a Travel Plan including a £10,000
Bond'

The Head of Term required the applicant to amend the
existing site wide Travel Plan over which they have no
control as a large number of different companies are located
within Stockley Park.

The new wording still requires the applicant to enter into a
Travel but only for their building, over which they have
control. This would then be appended to the site wide travel
plan.

Major Planning Committee - 10" February 2015 Page 85



No objections raised.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

That the Travel Plan Head Of Term be amended to read: 'Travel Plan: Provision
of a Travel Plan including a £10,000 Bond'

3.0 KEY PLANNING ISSUES

3.1 The wording in the original committee report recommendation notes was
overly onerous. The result of this was that the Head of Term required the
applicant to amend the existing site wide Travel Plan over which they have no
control as a large number of different companies are located within Stockley
Park. Clearly the applicant could not have any form of control over other
business and their practices.

The new wording still requires the applicant to enter into a Travel but only for
their building, over which they have control. This would then be appended to
the site wide travel plan.

3.2 The Council's S106 Officer reviewed the proposal and raises no objection.

3.3  Approval is recommended.

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable
them to make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998)
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights.
Decisions by the Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore,
Members need to be aware of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European
Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) directly applicable to the actions of
public bodies in England and Wales. The specific parts of the Convention relevant to
planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for
private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are
followed, it is unlikely that this article will be breached. Article 1 of the First Protocol
and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of these rights protected
under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for example where
required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which means it

Major Planning Committee - 10" February 2015 Page 86




must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth
or other status'.

OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the Council
towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the reasonable
costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 agreement and any

abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. Consequently, there
are no financial implications for this Planning Committee or the Council.

Reference Documents
None.

Contact Officer: MATT KOLASZEWSKI Telephone No: 01895 250 230

Major Planning Committee - 10" February 2015 Page 87



. Gas
1 Distribution
',Compound

ROUNDWOOD AVENUE

| Site Address Building B5 LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary g OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 4 Roundwood Avenue RGSide!"ts Serv_ices
This copy has been made by or with StOCKIey Park Planmng Section
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW
) ) Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.750
Unless the Act provides a relevant 37205/APP/2014/3056 =0
exception to copyright.
Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database
fights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 88 February 2015 1 | ILLINGDON

100019283
LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

10th February 2015

™NILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address E C HOUSE SWALLOWFIELD WAY HAYES

Development: Section 73 application seeking a variation to condition 2 (approved plans) of
planning permission ref. 38065/APP/2014/2143 (Re-development of the site tc
provide 5 industrial units (Use Class B1(c), B2 and B8) with associated
parking, servicing and landscaping (Involving demolition and refurbishment of
existing units) dated 2/12/14) to remove the 2 metre gap between units 2 and
3 by extending either or both units.

LBH Ref Nos: 38065/APP/2015/206

Date Plans Received:  20/01/2015 Datz{s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/01/201&

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



4 gl V) C5TE wes | 5107 T gy
LONeL-D2S aie

Nvid 306 04504046

el

ook 47 NOOND
SIAVH 18N0M I3

T T —
BQDIEOUD] ) SORG BOCOTUDTY
R RIS —
wiod SEuisd ——————
Bupnng sjausuos pagsng - |

Buined yoop sisoue [T 1]

sk Buied pus poos
OSSO DA DB Y I

Eurpna s o aor wop >3 [T
e

§9-s0D

liaas) suuozzEW

1D ZUIgEG4 PUD SO0
PUnoIB 1o 2wgeLs)
YO [WERY'Y
SDSID SPUn Iy

TWoD'| | ~SNs




Cin] (1) 0021 awx| 11079 g
CO-N-dl-029L  wig

SNV ld
00 ONNCHS 035008 o,

DO E8N NOONODT
S3AwH TS0 03

TWRLE TUETE P ey
g gL JUAEL 5
TUESTL Tusgy Tuge L]
[ &1 20 ve6E E
b Fa k"4 FLUTE 1Y Z
e o T e

Liggas 2556 Z0RZLE | e}
b i | Zugoz 20029 3
ZUGOLY e, Llg56 ¥
HELD| | Russ 2wiZe £
Fal i Zurge 25w Z
Y3 P | e m [ ~n




Juml UY) O0Z1 ans| 07~ s
ED-N-d1-DZ5L men

SNY T
H00: 1584 0350c04e ,

00 €81 NOCND'
SIAVH TSNOH 33

o
S

TeRET  |7wess | Zusiss. | ey
o O T P
TuEwl | Zusel Tums 9
oyl | s gy .
=l
ﬁwﬂl? e D |

zuegay | zwsse 2ugzs | ey
zugrmy | zeooz 200294 5
o) | owog 2w65E ¥
Tos01 | ey ez .
oMs7  |ogez | 2eeegy z
am Eil .?:-mra L-s




UCHDASID JSD3-YLON L un puyaqg g pun

ucloas | jun

) el ¥) GOZH s 102~

w0-N-d1-079. by

S
SNOILYAITS 035Dd0Hd
OOL E8N WOONDT |
SIAVH 35N0H 13 UDIOABIS. e s — ' 1.
" 1502-UpON 5 uun Z un UOIDAS[S [S9M-LINOS S un
%&aﬂnﬂ.ﬁ%%ﬁyﬂﬂ%ﬁmﬂﬁ” I TRt DL RO TR PR T i Il
)

RS St (s A S b R
AP ol i OURSE 00 SUDDEN) %0T-0-p f My

DR G B v F E IR0 8 s MO7-3-0 § My

oy
T sk
oot gy e Bl e P ()
RO e 1 SO By Hossam Eraray s A g 2 fam s Enng ey D e B o g CHA i B
uclDAS|S |SOa-YNog L #un Z Hun

€ jun LR PR

\ SUoy2es 5 PuD ¥ "L SPUN §an i

£iun uoyzes z un

(AT PIRYMOIDMS)
AR BRI e DA Bk
SUOYDABIE |S8M-UHON ¢ pun ¥ jun gaun

e
Bk B W L0 ey PRy
fas) w e (re Symaar) 2w ) oA

i e e
B ™ Y e

NNCERNORANANRNDNNNERN  RNANONANREDRANAN ARENABCEARRECINEDEE

SO0LTWE M B SO LR BRTELE PANER)

o iR LO0TIN ensrly Lasy
el bt ]
RS B LD HNR G SRR U SO

L e ]
) 0r 3 e ) L B UREAG:

1 0

[3
A 8, 0 s B T s T
e T e




Intercraft House

Warehouse

Woodlands Ho

-

For identification purposes only .

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act),

Unless the Act provides =2 relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and datsbase
rights 2015 Crdnance Survey
100013283

Hayes

E C House
Swallowfield Way

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civc Cenre, Lbibndge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.: Lbdedge 50111

Major Page 95

Flanning Application Ref: Scale
38065/APP/2015/206 11,280
Planning Committee Date

February 2015

EINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON

Development: Variation of condition 7 (to extend opening hours until 22:00 Monday to
Saturday) of planning permission ref: 532/APP/2001/1858 dated 15/10/2002:
Provision of replacement sports pitches (including new synthetic playing
surfaces), erection of floodlighting, boundary fences and storage building,
together with associated parking and access improvements (Site 3). (S73
application).

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2014/4036

Date Plans Received: 13/11/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/11/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



i

=1

|

T A

1
|
T
: .c_._....-,'m

=
1

F
517

Page 97




« 1 N0

SPORTING AREAS & PITCHES
SPORTS PARK BUILDINGS
CAR PARKING

(72 No. Including:-

4 No. Disabled Parking Spaces)

COACH BAYS (4 No.)

PEDESTRIAN ROUTE BETWEEN
CAR PARKS AND PAVILION

CEMETERY PITCH

TRACK AND FIELD

)

ATHLETIC
STORE

Graenslonyes

n fernna “un-mlnlh‘ﬂ o
.iu.. e
—




#L0Z LHOIMALOD | sowoun om0 ssoiing ik
s|eAaT XN yolid Alslawe :
0 100-1L3-00-MO-AddSNE e SINIOV 03LNIOddY
sied spods € ey JHL HO NOGNOT ALISHIAING TINNYE 40 NOISSINGI
noy Jequinu Bumelq : oy Bumesq $534dX3 IHL LNOHLIM 0IDNA0NCTY 38 OL LON
000¥4Z G6840 131 ulig hizjpusag | ‘aweu Buipying
HdE 88N ‘'X3S3700IN ‘3Da1EEXN _uc3 ‘0N joy eloig £v @ 000L:E Bjeg
ANV NOLSONIN E_Ems_c: ajeis3 Alisianiun jpunig — wa] Tawowen] g | Tawe
ININLNYEIA S3LVLST
NOGNQOT ALISHIAINN TANNNE aloig UOHBLUIOWI| S04 grues Bumeig
(0001:1) S3YLIN
001 08 09 or 0z 0
E =1 — — . — —]

(SRauR BRSO PUE SONUED UMDY ) XN §Z $3
(squngns enuepsay) x 04 €3

(seave juny epuepsoy) xmg Z3

(Aineaq pameu Buipuelsino jo seary) x| Z |3

¥3 - 13 10} salepunog
BUO7 EUaLLONALT juasald SEuw| INOJUDY)

anuao Yopd |2 PRjES0) R A |
O] [BULIOU USWE] SJ8 SIS UOTBULLNY) TS |@HUBA
saUIT JN0JU0Y UoHeulwN||| (IdS [BOIUBA

Bungybipoeq 10) SoUBMOINY

woy'Le.er'le  VONW

B0 = xew3 /U3
Aysianig g Yyoud

¥9°0 = Xew'3 /Uiy
Auuoyun g yoaid

W) JEZ = 0T - Old
uopeuiny|| Biay (xnj00z) WS W0Z | Yoid

Us000'961

SIHO00Y 18 suwnT dwe
W00 0z

sunun dwe ey

apliey 218N ZP8-A00F-MO00Z W T-NHIN
sdiiyd
uonewoyu) dwe"

Bumiy asei9 mo enin

AN 2 GN-L0SdAN
uoisiandQ sdijiyd MYZXaL
uonew.oju| Jybipooly

“ULIN|OD J8M0T
1 asiey abuiy aseg Bunybin AsuyD wg|

€-1d/ 1109/ 009-G1L0S
adA] uwnjosn

S3LON TWH3INID

Page 99




i - Wvd SLdods '€ aus T[T e e
§ AINYNS DNLLHOM
£ .3 Bnﬁm~ S-"M i

P b e

_E_Eéﬁoﬁﬁz AIVNINITI Y 300148XN ‘INVI NOLSONDY =2 ™= = —

WIHY HLNOS

fupaeig L]

I — | MOLUVRICILLS A N T3S DAY NYATITE KD
51N534 NOLLYNIWNTT ALISHIAING TINNYE B |

HAMIOD ONUHDN e
~ NTIO0 DHULKAN. 000 %=

XM SALONIT 3TTWA E

IJAYISIH FENVN 30
\ NI TIVRON T __

Page 100

L} HLNOS/08101 ONIMYSA s

_ IEdz\onE, ONIMvaa ¥




3IDARNEXN INVT NOLSONDI | ™2 == |
[Td| HLYON O8TOT || Auvniiiaud X0 SNV NOLSOND! |10, [ | s
P T [ ousiEz o051 | AJAUNS DNLLHON
CoIte) lﬂﬁﬂ.ﬂ%ﬁn{”ﬂ”ﬂ“‘g - ) ey o s 1afouy
ubisag uoyold
WIHY HLHON -
SLINS34 NOLLYNIWATT ALISHIAINM TINNHEE

WY

O A /..F:,

7 e

VTV HAIM ORIV A VTN T O 1 S SML T

e SR T3S LON OO T
]

/A\

<«

HLNOS/08LOL ONIMY¥Q ,
" HLYON/08L0L ONIMVIa ~

Page 101



MR e

3
srmmaz2i A
[

I

For identification purposes only .

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Commities
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act),

Unless the Act provides = relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and datsbase
rights 2015 Crdnance Survey
100013283

Site Address

Brunel University
Kingston Lane
Hillingdon

¢

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Ciuc Cenre, Ubbnidge, Middx UBS 1LUW

Telephone No.: Lbdedge 50111

Major Page 102

Flanning Application Ref: Scale
532/APP/2014/4036 1:2,750
Planning Committee Date

February 2015

EINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SILVERDALE HOUSE PUMP LANE HAYES

Development: Demolition of Silverdale House and the erection of a new industrial unit, use
class B1(c), B2 and B8, at the Provident Industrial Estate, Pump Lane, Hayes.

LBH Ref Nos: 49670/APP/2014/3854

Date Plans Received: 29/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/11/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



V- 10-d1 oyomg NV 1d NOILYDO1 LIS noaBuwpeki 1 nodbue@en 3 e 198 000 4 z0z ks o0 1 [N I4 343 LSIO I

YdZ SLMS uopuol ‘peoy abpug Aauing |, “Hno] s,300089 IS §

Bl - 2851 wow ISNOH JTVAYIATIS sy oo | SLOILIHOEY SALVIDOSSY |06

(PV) 0STL\L s SIAVH ‘INVT dWNd 0 <®O
71020l e  ‘3LVIST IVINLSNANI INIAIAOY sy MV_/__V_ U _/_<_ sg
i 8

TR G M
3A0QR 3l JO |UISUDD UB|IM Byl NOUIM PEINPOJdaJ 3g Aew 1Jed Ou pue S31e0SSY DN J Nyl 10 1ubufdod 310s au) si Bumesp swj lgp g lg lg l gl
SAON wos © oy T 0E 02T 0 " 0

Page 104

J1v1S3
TVILISNANI
IN3JIAOYd

¥Oou £ spun




WuaBmETaAN | PISIEEN ] 6067 |LG 02D 4 ZIOZ 60 020 |

r 1O ot NV1d 31IS ONLSIX3 Va2 SGMS wio) peny aloug kaund 16 o) .o 15 § ANdld 4383151934 4

€dL - £S5 w 3SNOH FIVAYIANS _awy w0 |~ SIDILHONY SALVIDOSSY | 1)

_ | _
S e — s RS TR0 A R

" ]
\ R ~

I
ay) oy PAYNEO.GA) 30 Aew jeed ou fue S3)EI0SSY
ONN 3 Nyl 0 ufiskood ejos sy s Bumem sy

Te)
o
()]
(@]
[0

o

b
31VIS3 3ISNOH ZWIL6E'E - 3UIS ~
VIAISNANI IVANIATS g
IN3AIAO¥d ~
o

e

/i
Lo /

/

N
/ F
0
/> o\
e
o] ..o\



GF FF GEA
m2 m2 m2
b e 1,450 250 11,700
! G800 SB00 C800 5800 SBO0 :
1 t t 1 t 1 GF FF GIA
m2 m2 m2
e - 1 I : /N 1,300 230 |1.530
g
g
N
8
=
g 3
8
= 1
. l 'l |
. ) [P SRR . pe—
SRR = R - i
=
‘% 8
L L i oL B
| 6000 L 6000 1 6000 1 6000 1 5000 L
, 29000 ;
0 10 20m

Notes
Ths grawing 5 he sole copyrght of IAN C KNG Associates and no parf may be reproduced withou! fhe wrilen consent of ine above

(3]

BS e PROVIDENT INDUSTRIAL e 10-2014
Q@A\ EN IAN C K“}L@m ESTATE, PUMP LANE, HAYES sae1:200 (A3)

2 ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS | ™ UNiT 8 w1557 -TP3

REGISTERED FIRM e s 3 ¢ b o PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN [ 04




6700

6700

6700

6700

LBO0

6700

£700

B

-

—

| 6000 | 6000 1 6000 1 6000 1 5000 L
+ 29000 I
0 10 20m
I L l L L 15 TI‘5 ]
r T T T T T I 1
Tml'v:sﬂ'm 5 fhe sole copyrght of 1AN © KING Assoriales and no part may De reproduced withou! the wrilen consent of ine above
BS m e PROVIDENT INDUSTRIAL e 10-2014
Q@A\ EN A N C Kl Nag 107  ESTATE. PUMP LANE, HAYES e 1:200 (A3)
e ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS | % UNIT 8 w1557 -TP3
REGISTERED FIRM 3 3% Covtaw's Couel; B Py Seidie Sond. Londin ST 294 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN bwgd (5

T 020 BET! 2022 F 020 8871 2969 [ ckaanckngrouk | wwwiencengiouk




g E’.}_______ e ____'______'______:1'
i T !
g [| I l ; II
===
| i
g I 1 r |
! l
- |
! ]
1= B ; i
! 1
- Ll — — — — — — — — — — — tl
! _ {
= == 1 |
: | |
L i
i 1
2 IE | 1 | 1:
| i
I i
! ]
I 1 |
i |
- = EEEEREIESR
i {
g [| f} 244m?2 of PV at roof level
! i
L) T T
NN, i s ) ®
..... | | 1 |
Q@A X IAN C Kl l}L@msm ) ESTATE, PUMP LANE, HAYES = :ggg](:a)
o=t ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS | ™ (NIT 8 il 42
REGISTERED FIRM T 0 2 8 8 0 b 1 e PROPOSED ROOF PLAN e 06- A

020 6871 2022 F 020 8871 2569 £ coanckngeok |




| 20 | S1S1/0002/ddV/0L967 TYAONAAY dl rubms | pemoeoen ) ot szt umos 1 [NY14 0383151939
___£d1-£S5| aw SY NV1d 3UIS G350dO¥d wn o [~ SIDINHOFY SIIVIDOSSY |56 s T
(ev) 0051 s SIAVH "INV dWNd mUZ _V_ U 7_<_ N3 <®O €« * a 5 o B, o pExgece, 0 few v o e saey
710201 oo "3LV1S3 IVISISNANI INIAIAOY sy or 5 -
PI0E0L s < it ¥ 22 : —~
S~
.- /
e fff
e ! ®

7/'\ 5i50d

G 1NN

(s1 s subwal)
JIVIS3 TVIALSNANI INJAIAOAd

N

Jowise'e - 3us

Page 109



g - €0 o bug
Edl - /5G] o

NY1d LS Q3SOdOYd 4y sug

NOIGIEMAN | POIREEGEND 1 G867 |88 020 4 ZI0Z 4098 020 |
Va2 SGMS wio) peny aloug kaund 16 o) .o 15 §

WNdl4 d33315193d

S1D31IHDYV S3IVIDOSSY

1006

(€V) 005:1 aex
¥10Z0L e

POIBE § 19840
2dDoSPUD| &} SDBI0 SA05PLDTY I

wesion; soue, [
e @i [T

v s s
Buippng S@uouos paysng D

Al iy - Bupand 30010 @12I0007 D
s B

pus piok soywies oy o vy L

Buippng suyjoges ooy g [

SIAVH INVT JWNd 3LVIST
IVIALISNANI INSAIAOY "8 LINM 4y oo

G LINN

J1V1S3 TVIFISNANI INFAIAOYd

ONI O NVI

54

¢ <\@O

R _ gt oy paxpostas a0 ey 18l nﬁﬂnﬂﬁ
0 O 3 Nyl 0 (uBLIAB0D 3108 aup S Bumess Su|
SaioN
T T
/ /
# 4
i’ /
/ 1
! 4
;2 )
’ X ’
,_\ b.ww .,_H
J LVO P
Wi
LA N
\ %O \_‘
¢t O/ SI0D 4|
’ /
i / 34 ® V3O WS
g 49 ® VIO WSk’ |
/ V3D ZW00L’ |
g un
o
h et
h
(0]
~ >
e <
RE
"
~
f}..{f

S1S1/0002/ddV/0L967

7/ IVAO¥ddY d1 - ONIQTINg

Q3IA0dddY 4O INITLNO =====
9 1INN \
Juooyddo sy - 3SNOH ITVANIATIS /L
AQ paumo jou ONILSIX3 40 INIMINO ===== ¢ 0
9 PUD G spun ; / M
/ /
.z...zr.\\ x\
¥
£ LINN ' J H
upoyddo ¥ 4
a8y} Ag paumo o /
4 O r
Jou £ spun X
N7
i~ i,
- g /
L p s..fV x_..
- \_ 7/




ALIE

d3431519 3¢

V-80 ama|  SNOIVA3'3 8v33 ANV S iy v S o o S
Zdl- /651 wer|  ANO¥H G3SOONd ‘8 LINN wyy suo [ SIDILHDIY SALVI
(€V) 00Z:1  ses| SIAVH ‘INVTJWNd ‘31V1SI

V1024  em IVIRILSNANI INFAIAOY sy aor o Z _M U Z(-

1006
Qsl
N3
58

VA0

9006 Tval JBAIS 1O U BUSOY DIV PUD BUPPOID oM Panoid piol Ao [ | : ; TR ﬂ
9006 T JBAIS OIS Sicop 8dnose B3 . ot ¥ 0
BUIPPOID U240 O} 5006 TV SBAIS DIOIBI - SdMY PUD - JOUND
SOVOL §8 AnIB Bumasosd 00ZSdH Ul Buippoio jool pajold
NOILVAIT3 (3AIS) 1SVI-HINOS
| | | | |
T i - m
I
-
I -
I -
: o)
| _ 2
| | _ _ | a
| | | _ |
NOILVAIT3 (3QIS) 1STIM-HIION
| _ | | _ |
i -— ]
_ m m m m m m
I F : 3 : } ;
._ T T T T T
1 ; ; : : E : =
- : .
T : : £
|
|




Wdld d3d4315193¢

V-£0 wma| SNOILDIS ANV SNOILYAITA T s T LAy
ZdL- /G851  oyer 3QIS A3S0OdOdd B LINN sy 500 | SIDILIHDAY SILVIDOSSY
([EV) 00Z:1  sex| SIAVH ‘INVIJWN ‘3LVISI

Y10Z-L e IVINLSNANI INJAIAON sy aer o Z _v_ U 7_ <_

9006 Twd J9AIS DUIBIBW Ul SEUIYSO) PSJOIR) PUD BUPDOI I0M P3ILoId IO} AIDIUCZUCH

P06 TVY IBAJS DDIeW sioop adooss and

1006
QSl
N3

S8

vAO

UM 3y NOYsM D3

Dapusue ayy Bume.) HOZ-0i-L ¥ | sajdassy Sigy 7 NI 10

UDSIAdY

sl

SAOGE By 0 JUBSLOD
0.03J 3g Aew sed ou pue
Adod aes Ayl $ Dumedp sug

S3I0N

—
wog ot 0
LZ01 T MOJIBA Ut LoOP BUIPDO] DBOINELI PSINCIDT H_
(W HEd) 9004 TV Ul SSLUDI JDS] IO0P 83UBHUI
104 TVY ABu) JOQ W SMOPULM DUD SI000 82UDIUS WNUILUND Panod Japmod
9004 TV 18aIS SHIDiaW Ul Buppo|D oM BjisodWwod QUOIDIW PID| ADJUCZIOH _H—
BUIPPOID U2IDW O} 9006 TV IBAIS DUIDIBW - SdMY PUD - 131N
SOVO| §8 ADIB BumasooD D0ZSdH Ul BuippDD 00 paNoid
ASVIYIVIS HONOYHL NOILD3S NOILYATF (3NVT dWNd) 1SIM-HINOS
0Lk~ 0052
BE _I_ gy g 7
o 2 " D ARRER:RERRRE
=
3F i :
Bt = I — dt
LEL R T T T T T IO LTTITH ||
: _ —— - (0]
e ©
— o

NOILD3S

NOILYAI13 (¥Vv3Y) LSVYI-HINON

006

00LOY

006

00LOL




woabueken | moaBeegeyd § 6867 1188 020 4 220 19T 000 |

Ndl4d d3d4315193

_ 60 wsa|  SNOSYIWOD NOILDIS WEheputs  Bhiegen ) 5 100 5§ O O
€dL- /GS| oo 8 LINN iy w0 | SIDILHOIY SILVIDOSSY
(V) 08zl wx|  SIAVH ANV dWN ‘LVIS3
7102-01  omg IVIJLSNANI INIAIAOY - A o hI.VZ _M U Z<_

4

_.IJ

LB 3y Nog i
Sajeiiossy TN 3 Nyl

?g

3

J

-

e 1]

DNIaNg
a35040ud

SLSL/O00T/ddV LT 6V
TWAQHddY di - ONIGINE

QIAO¥ddY 4O INNING = == == == =

Ald3d0dd
TvIIN3QIS3Y
ONILSIX3

3SNOH JTIVQE3ATIS
ONILSIS 40 SNIUND &= = - =



Silverdale
House

Provident
Industrial Estate

Regent

Business
Centre
o
&
o ;
Image
House Depot
Regent
Holse

T

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Silverdale House
Pump Lane

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49670/APP/2014/3854 1:4,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 114 | February 2015

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SILVERDALE HOUSE PUMP LANE HAYES

Development: Redevelopment of the site to provide 6 industrial units (Use Classes B1(c), B2
and B8) and the provision of associated landscaping, parking and service
space (involving demolition of existing building).

LBH Ref Nos: 49670/APP/2014/3855

Date Plans Received: 29/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/01/2015
Date Application Valid: 13/11/2014 29/10/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



V- 10-d7 ayomg OIBULINMA | n0Bue@e 3 6067 188 020 4 Zzoz e 020 L [ AN 14 JI¥ILSID FY

Z(n_n__ ZO_H<UO|_ w._._w .wmw GLMS uopuo ‘peoy abpug fauing 1Ey “pno] s 8Bu0ag IS §
Tdl- /551 e o0 | SLOILHOEY SILVIDOSSY | B0
PG s NN D NV | 4 VDO
V910CL aeg ‘J1VI1S3 TVISISNANI INIFAIAOY sy gor S9
34008 3y| |0 |UISUDI UB|ILM Ay) (NOUM PAdNOJday aq Kew |Ued DU e S3enossy OND J N¥ 10 1uBuAdod aios aus st Bumesp swj _ _..*_.“ f _..,_m ﬂ mw f m_v & M ﬂ
sajoN ws T or T 0E 0z o0

Page 116

JLv1s3
TVIYLSNANI
IN3AIANOYd

| Ag paumo
10U £ SHUN




: 1% NV1d 3LIS ONILSIX3 12 s o e o o o s 5 (AT 0393131238
_ TdL-S51 w0 | SIDALHONY SALVIDOSSY | o, TR S - T
| lev) 005:1 s S3AVH 3NV dWN4 OND O NV | ¢ /@O = oa % oa f oo S s e s Bane's s
P10z2 wwo|  '3LVISI IVIMISNONI INIOIAO¥d sy ar 59 -
by

I \_ -
| . J = :

~
()]
(@]
[0
o
b
_ 31VIS3 3ISNOH ZWIL6E'E - 3UIS ~
VIAISNANI IVANIATS g
| IN3AIAO¥d .
e
o
Lo /
/
N
/ F
0
/> o\
&
(&) ..o\



Q€0 PPy e T P CIEMGELETEIRER
Zdl- £§S1 e N¥1d 30IS Q3SOdO¥d sy o [ SIDITHOV SIIVIOOSSY | (¢, L+ T
{eV) 00S:1 = SIAVH INVT dWNd 31VIS3 mU Z _v_ U 7_<_ N3 /%O oo f e T e sy
v10Z-2 sen| IVIMISNANI INIAIAOYd 7 1-8 SUNN 4y o s saon
v 10C-. . e 3 Mheel : —— =
. . e . . / /
S90T| Sy | 0291 (S]]} / o e P £ ] P J
szy | S¢ 0S¢ 1 i 5 ™ ~_ _. : — / f =)
vie | 99 80€ zL | 2 . 8, g /
vz | 99 |80z i | / ~ _ t P/
e | 8L |eve ol ;
- = : fl\ F B ) ) e w—
g9t 88 LLT 8 i / ; A mW / Mmbiss.ca ===
4 \ u B
cu ol i OoN & o \ J Bt syaenics paugnig |1
vaio | 4 |49 1NN g e
__ Susvs spocs youns poves s L
Buppng eu o aosooy >y [ ]
i (c0]
N ©
- L ~ w
b . T R DI
31V1S3 TVIISNANI INIAIAOY S
~ s w
k. e
b b
.
X N
_ S151/000Z/ddV/0L96% X
S LINN TVAOYd4Y dl - ONIQTING
Q3A0¥ddY 40 INIINO — = =
9 1INN .
jupojddp ayj JSNOH FTVAYIATNS \x
AQ paumo jou ONILSIX3 40 INININO === 4
9 PUD G spun \
i /!
A
/
L 1INN J 4
jupoddo j /
By} AQ paumo I
=] / Ox
R Jou / sjun y OF
Oz
5504 e
B O &
o /A7



Wdl4d d3d43151934d

_ ¥ -Z0 wosa| S1S1/0002/ddV/0£967 TVAOYLY dL LY e AR I A
Zdl- £SS| o SV NV1d 31IS 3SOdOY¥d sy g | SIDILIHOAV SILVIDOSSY
" (ev) 0051 e SIAVH ‘INV1 dWNd

vl0Z-L oo ‘31V1ST IVIIISNANI INIAIAOY sy aor mUZ_v_ U 7_ ﬂ_

7102~ i - . ki ~— .

e
‘\I/ ~
i ™
By e
™ e

G 1NN

7/'\ 5i50d

(s1 s subwal)
JIVIS3 TVIALSNANI INJAIAOAd

(s1 sD supbWIal)
£ 1IN

Jowise'e - 3us

1006

L VAD

54

N

]
ay| noypm padNpo.day ag Kew jed ou pue
Oy 3 Nyt o jubiikdod aj0s sy s B

4
/
Page 119



70 5 NV1d 30074 ONNO¥O et o b dor® e b S S AL A EMRAR LER 3RS E L
Zdl- 2551 Q3SOdO¥d 718 SLNN ayy s | SIDINHOIY STLVIDOSSY 6%% .
(EV) 00Z:L  =exs| SIAVH ‘INVIdWNd ‘3LVISI N3 (@O oLty R M o afl B oo
P10, w0 IVINISNANI INIAIAOY oy o OZ _v_ U Z<_ <8 0| o
; | S IR
wigg 0l 0
t o t
f 0059 f 0058 I 0009 f 0009 1 0009 f 0005 0005 ! 0005 f s | 0009 f

s (HE
1
sSi=
T F —
g |8
E
F ey 3 = 1
g G90T| syy | 0Z9'L | IPioL
szv | sz |ose vl
v/€ | 99 |80E zl
| viz | 99 |80C Ll
< e | 8L |6¥C ol
00e | Tz |8 6
s9¢ | 88 | L2 8
W | zw o |zw ON
Vio | 4 |49 LINA

0005

0009

Pamsna 41420 L
‘rageg, o

0009
0000E




S0 NV1d 3001 1S3l gt g b e Bt M IALAEBRSEL EERTED.
Zdl- /551 o Q3SOdO¥d 718 SLINN ay swy [ SIDIALHOTY SALVIDOSSY _o%m preney
(€V) 00Z:1  =es| SIAVH ‘INVTJWN ‘3LVIST N3 /Q@O UBln Bu poum 00,03, 20 Aeu, 123 O e
P10z, 0| IVINISNANI INIAIAOY sy, ar O Z _v_ U Z<_ s ] e
__ L _ _— i1 L I
51 | g |
oL Q
: 000L9 t
! 0059 f 0059 1 0003 f 0009 1 0009 ™ os 0005 1
¢ :
q
B’ &
©
a

g

I = 1
g $90T| Svr | 0Z9°L | IvjoL
szr | sL | 0S€ 7l
y/€ | 99 |80€ 4l
| vz | 99 802 Ll
e | 8L |6 ol
00€ | 2L |8ee 6
59¢ | 88 |/ 8
W | zw  fzw ON
vio | #4 |49 LINN

0009
0000E

e




8-90 ot NY1d 400¥ bivgpsompoel i o o b5t f LS B RO R T B BRI L
Zdl- £SS1 d350dO¥d 718 SLINN 4y, g | SIDILHONY SILVIDOSSY | 006
- Ow_ UM 3y NDyM Da: o3 uﬁu._ﬁﬁ w_:._m%%.._ﬂhh
([EV) 00Z:1 ses| SIAVH ‘INVTdWNd ‘ILVISI n{.v Z _v_ U Z <_ N3 PSSy N ) A1 B WBI03 315 2 5/ DM SME
YI0Z-L e TVINLSNANI INITIAOYD sy s sq iy saon
| |
woz ol 0
d 000L9 T
! 0059 | 0059 1 0005 | 0009 1 0009 1 0009 o | ooos | oo0s | 0005 | 000s | 0009 1
[@AS] JOOI D Ad JO ZWg' vy |@A8| JOOU JO Ad JO ZWy'BE |[@A8] JOOI D Ad JO TWy'BE |@AB| JOOI |D Ad JO ZWH'BE [8AB] JOOI |D Ad JO ZWE'FS [@AR] JOOI JO' Ad JO ZWIG'Y

o e e e e e e ey e =y === qe==-=—=— e g g mm g s et m m  m imna n mmms mm ymm m mm  ms me  m  pmsm

0004

Pana 499 )
TQQ%&LL Gl

0009
0000E

000L

.
4
-
f—




D-/0 g SNOILVATTT dV3Iy ANV ﬂmdﬂﬁrﬂhg?ﬁ_%ﬁ&mﬁﬁﬁm Wal4d d3¥3ILSIDTY
ZdL- G851 over INO¥S 03SOdOUd V18 SLINM sy sug [ SIDILHOIY SILVIOOSSY 6%%_ \/ e 2y p s>
([EV) 00Z:1  ses| SIAVH ‘INVTdWNd ‘3LVISI N3 @ O aRatey hen S o 8 NBGos % 20 8/ DWASD SNt
¥ 10¢-£ aien TYISLSNANI INJAINOYE sy o o Z _¥ U Z <— 5H 7 ity
9006 W J9ALS DHIOISIW Ui SBUISDY PS|DIa] PUS BUIPPOID M Palioid PID] ABjUoZUCH _H_ : | i | ——
006 TVH J9AIS DYDawW 0op adoDss any woz gl & ¢ 4

9006 174 JSAIS SNIDISW Ul BUPPDID oM B|IS0TWIED QUOISIW PID] AIDIUCZICH

LZ01 1wy Mmoj@d Uy SI0op Buippo| pe|ninsu) PainoioD

==

(W HOd) 9006 W Ul $BWIDY JD3) I00R S2UDHUT
C104 TVH ABIS) JIOQ W SMODUIM PUD SI00D S3ULIIUS WNILILLAID Daj00D IA0M0J

Buippoio Y2jowW o) 9004 TvH J2AIS JUIDISW - SdMY DUD - IBJND

SOV01 §8 AR Buimasoos g0ESdH W BUippo|d 1001 pajoid

NOILVATT3 (3v3Y) 1STM-HLION

=l

NOIYAIT (INO¥H) 1SV3-HINOS

Page 123

—

[

HERRRECHERERED

_____I:___:__

_:___:__I

1

[TTT11
%




3-80 asw| SNOILD3S ANV SNOILVAITI Sy S Py e 1814 O3 151938

ZdL- 551w | 3IS GISOONd 718 SUNN v s [ SISILHOYY SILVIDOSSY | ' o) e
([EV) 00Z:1  ses| SIAVH ‘INVTWNd ‘3LVISI N3 (@O aRatey hen S o 8 NBGos % 20 8/ DWASD SNt
VI0Z-L  am TVIILSNANI INIAIAOY ey cor o_/__v. U Z<_ sq wosuay saon

L _ L _ L 1 i L i

_ H | JLEO

9006 Twd J2ans 2M0iaw Ui sBuysoy peioia puo Buippoid o paioud pio) ADIuoZucH U L - v

2006 TVH JBAIS DT|aW 00D adoosa aiy
Z104 TV ABIE) D Ul SMODUIM DUD SI00P S5UDHUS WNUILIAID DAJ0OD JaPMOd
9006 TV JOAIS OIS Ul BUPPDID DM S|S0LIED QOIS PID] AI|UOZIOH _H_

Buppo|> USIDW O} 9004 TV JBALS JIIDIBN - SdMY PUD - IBJND
SOV01 §8 AR Buimasoos 00ESdH W BUippo| 1001 pajoid

¥1 8 21 SLINN HONOJHL NOILD3S NOILYAIT3 (INVT dWNd) 1SIM-HINOS

054 0002
| B E _ — =
S o
.w % 33 i g : i ”. _HDHDu :
o i DI S AL | 1T
I R ol TITTTITIT] hﬁ 3
*— T He——— g —
o . == .1n\\\\\\\\n\\\huu\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\|\\km
o

L -8 SLINN HONOJHL NOILD3S NOILYAIT3 (3aIS) 1SV¥3I-HLYON

004 00LL  OOLL
00L5
009
00LL
oL

00ES

0052
0 0 10 O A




[AR:1E

Q343151934

60 | | SNOSINVIWOD NOILDIS | [miumesss eooceen s uss s 422y s o |
Zdl- 1951 ww 718 SLNN o o0 [ SIDILHOIY SALVIDOSSY
([EV) 0SZ:L  aes| SIAVH ANV dWNd ‘3LVISI
v10Z-L/  amg TVIFLSNANI INIAIAOYEL ayy aor OZ_V_ U Z<_

1006

54

% VA0
_

SADGE 3y) O |uasuod
UM 3y) NOouEM PRONDoSDa. B0 Aew jsed ou pue
S3{R0SSY O 3 Nyl 10 uDukdod ais ay) 51 Bumesp sy

SaioN

3ISNOH ITVAFIATS

— — _ m__ _ W“ﬂ“”__
WL o i}
l | "
|
!
|—| _
ot _
|
_ 4
_ |
|
| Q
I 0
b [Seatan b = = = — | = 4a|u
N N
Ed 3 . [ _ 3
_ _ _ _ _ g . Al¥3dO¥d
ONICTING _ 2 WILN3AISTS
| |& & _ Q35040dd £ ONILSIXI
.

GINOBAAY 40 INMING - - ONISIXG 40 INMING == -




bk | n0I0eeGeY 1 967 |18 020§ 2202 1499 020 |

NdId 4343151938

Ol wswg| ZSNOSINVYIWOD NOILD3S e Ty et U A L
Zdl- 1951 we 718 SUINN sy, o |~ SIDILHOFY SIIVIDOSSY | o) -
(EV) 0SZ:1 x| SIAVH ANV JWNd ‘3LVIST h(.vz _v_ U Z<_ N3 /Q@O sy 3 o 5 M 568 3. Baesp Sug
.V_.ONI.“ aig IVIILSNANI INFAIAOHG ayg ar S uosingy SN
' I
_ | I 1 : l _ _ |
Al¥3d0dd
_ r — DNIaTNG — _ i m m IVILNIAISTY
_ | l_ 2 _ Q3504034 _ £ |_ _ ONILSIXT
_m _ - i — e = A
r r — S T . . ——
| -~ iy - -~
~ -~
_.l S §161/000Z/ddV/0
IWADNEAAY dl - DNK ISNOH INVaAIATS
QIADESdY 40 INI DNILSINT 40 INNLND —— — —
(e}
Al

Pag




Silverdale
House

Provident
Industrial Estate

Regent
Business
Centre
o
&
oy J
Image
House Depot
Regent

Holuse

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Hayes

Silverdale House
Pump Lane

;

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49670/APP/2014/3855 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 127 | February 2015

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BUILDING B5,4 ROUNDWOOD AVENUE STOCKLEY PARK

Development: Extensions, refurbishment, and alterations, including re-cladding, to existing
office building, together with associated works, including landscaping and
alterations to car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 37205/APP/2014/3056

Date Plans Received: 26/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/09/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 10th February 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



ess

N

yied Aspjoois

8s1n09 }|09

Woo'pI-eSa MMM 988G 08G. 020 "suoydejal "HDE LLM UOPUDT J8aNS SIIBM 6L

ev@osziL  eleos

dS3 000 050 "ON Bmg
NY1d NOILYDO1 3LIS

aiL +10Z sunp ajeg N N @ N @ @ O w O
sed Aspoolg jj enuay poompunoy i 108l0id 1ddIMS / NOLX3  wenDd
= — pusg
> pe——— LiilLﬂ_ =
e . —_— 2
=y ,,L,
== \

T i |
eﬁ%&% __ ,
o _ =

\ f 1ﬂ.1.111.ﬂ.h&.h
| _J.lL_\ ”
L -
\. .} | \
L= i \
\ / —
\ \ e ==
| ——1 e ____
o ——— e \ —
___rld__ - = 3 hl.lklii..lilk.. \
g ang 3 lll....l...l..u..l

INNINY QOOMANNON
|
|
|I'|
|

INNIAY AOOMANNOY ¥ V

311S 3HL

Page 129




, _Gas
+ Distribution

ROUNDWOQOD AVENUE

PN k.

o Building B5 LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 4 Roundwood Avenue RESIdE!‘ItS SeI'V_ICES
This copy has been made by or with StOCKIey Park Plannmg Bechion
é : Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the aluthorlty of the Head .of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 750
Unless the Act provides a relevant 37205/APP/2014/3056 S
exception to copyright.
Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 130 February 2015 =dl ING DO N
100019283 NEiGR




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 9 December 2014 and 6 January 2015
	Major Applications Planning Committee Minutes 6 January 2015

	6 E C House, Swallowfield Way, Hayes - 38065/APP/2015/206
	7 Brunel University, Kingston Lane, Hillingdon -  532/APP/2014/4036
	8 Silverdale House, Pump Lane, Hayes - 49670/APP/2014/3854
	9 Silverdale House, Pump Lane, Hayes - 49670/APP/2014/3855
	10 Building B5, 4 Roundwood Avenue, Stockley Park - 37205/APP/2014/3056
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

